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KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015
GENERAL INFORMATION

NATURE OF BUSINESS
Kareeberg Municipality is a local municipality perfarming the functions as set out in the Constitution. (Act ne 105 of 1998)

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN AND LEGAL FORM
South African Category B Municipality (Local Municipality) as defined by the Municipal Structures Act. {Act no 117 of 1998)

JURISDICTION

The Kareeberg Municipality includes the following geographical areas:
Carnarvon

Vosburg

Vanwyksvies

MAYOR
Mr NI Titus

MUNICIPAL MANAGER
Mr W. de Bruin

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Mr. P.B. Rossouw

REGISTERED OFFICE

Hanau Sireef,
CARNARVON,
9925

AUDITORS

Office of the Audilar General {NC)
Ofiver Road,
Kimberiey, 8301

PRINCIPLE BANKERS
ABSA, Victoria Street, Carnarvon

ATTORNEYS
G.B. Kempen & De Wet Nel, Victoria Street, Carnarvon

RELEVANT LEGISLATION

Municipal Finance Management Act {Act no 56 of 2003)
Division of Revenue Act

The Income Tax Act

Value Added Tax Act

Municipal Structures Act {Act no 117 of 1998}

Municipal Systerns Act {Act ne 32 of 2000)

Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations
Water Services Act {Act no 108 of 1897)

Housing Act (Act no 107 of 1997)

Municipal Properly Rates Act (Act no 6 of 2004)
Etectricity Act (Act no 41 of 1987)

Skills Development Levies Act (Act no 9 of 1998}
Employment Equity Act (Act no 55 of 1988)
Unemployment Insurance Act (Act no 30 of 1966)

Basic Conditions of Employment Act (Act no 75 of 1997)
Supply Chain Management Regulations, 2005
Collective Agreements

SALBC Leave Regulations
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MEMBERS OF THE KAREEBERG LOCAL MUMICIPALITY

WARD ‘ COUNCILLOR
1 . Mr J.EJ. Hoorn-
.2 © MrD.P. Jason -

3 Ms D. Olifant -

4 Mr N.I. Titus
Proportional Ms E.L. Riley
Proportional - MrJ. Home
Proportional Mr P. Viviers

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATENMENTS

| am responsible for the preparation of these annual financial statements year ended 30 June

2015 , which are set out on pages 1 to 76 in terms of Section 126 (1) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act and which | have signed on behalf of the Municipality. The annual financial

statements have been prepared in accordance with GRAP.

| acknowledge that | am ultimately responsible for the system of intarnal financial centrol and
that the system of internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records can
be relied on.

[ have reviewad the Municipality's cash flow forecast for the year to 30 June 2015 and is
satisfied that the Municipality can continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.

The external auditors are responsible for independently reviewing and reporting on the
Municipality's financial statements.

[ certify that the remuneration of Councillors and in-kind benefits are within the upper limits of
the framewark envisaged in Section 219 of the Coenstitution, read with the Remuneration of
Public Office Bearers Act and the Minister of Corporative Governance determination in
accordance with this Act.

AP

31 August 2015

Mr W, de Bruin Date
Municipal Manager



. KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNIGIPALITY
177 ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

 REPORT OF THE CHIEE FINANCIAL OFFICER.

1.

INTRODUCTION
It gives me great pleasure to present the financial position of Karesberg Local Municipality for the financial year 2014/2015

In rendering a carporate financial management service to all departments, the Finance Department's primary objective is to assist
the Municipal Manager and seniar management fo manage their budgets and ensure the effective application of financial resources
in rendering services o the community.

Kareeberg Municipality is now compliant with the requirements of GRAP. It has been a long, difficult and very expensive process,
the warth of which is at best minimal. In times when municipalities are battling to balance their budgets and when there is little ar
no local economic grewth, 1o be able to know what the depreciated reptacement cost of a pipe buried three metres under the
ground beggars belief. It was once said that municipal financials were opague and there was truth in that statement, but in making
them less spaqgue and embracing transparancy, we have assumed that people will understand them better and, even more so, that
they actually care about what they are reading. Peaple, jus! like banks and credit agencies, want to know what the budget is, what
the deblors are like and have you got cash to pay your creditors. Nothing we have done in the [ast seven years, in order {o reach
GRAP compliance, changes that.

KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

The economic down tum and the Eskom issues continue to play havee with goed financial management. The Kareeberg economy
has been batterad of Iale and all indications are that it will get worse before it gets better,

This is not because of bad ar incompetent management, but because it is the nature of the business and the economy. | would
therefore hope that National and Provincial departments take heed of this fact before making any incorrect or ill-conceived
statementis or judgements.

Financial Statement Ratios:

INDICATOR =

Surplus / {Peficit) for the year before Appropriations 7790 227 2 BBS 187
Accumulated Surplus / (Deficit) at the end of the Year 120 109 395 112 320 884
Expenditure Categeries as a percentage of Total Expenses:
Employee related costs 32,94% 32,20%
Remuneration of Councillors 4,08% 4,06%
Debt impairment 0,00% 3,07%
Depreclation and Amortisation 6,17% 5,77%
Capitalised Restoration Cost Impairment 0,00% 0,00%
Repairs and Mainienance 1,78% 3,52%
Actuarial losses 0,19% 0,04%
Finance Charges 1,77% 1,66%
Bulk Purchases 16,46% 14,85%
Contracted services 3,26% 1,37%
Granis and Subsidles 16,25% 15,19%
Stack Adjustments 0,84% 1,90%
L.oss on disposal of Property,Plant and Equipment 0,08% 0,03%
General Expenses 16,16% 16,34%
Current Ratio:

Creditors Days 17 18

Debtars Days 89 90

One indicator needing comment is that of repairs and maintenance. In recent years ihere has been made much comments as to
how low this ratio is. [t should be noted that the ratio decrease.



3. OPERATING RESULTS

The averall operaling results for the year ended 30 June

2015

Actual = Percentage '[: . Budgeted | ~-|Vaiiance actualf
S2014/2015 - ariance 201412015 atec
: R R
Income:
Onpening surplus f (deficit) t12 320 B84 110 763 951 1,41% - .
Operating income for the year {incl.
gains in disposal of assets‘; { §7127 015 50 060 8569 14,11% 71 827 000 -20,47%
Appropriations for the year (1 716) (1331 254) -89,87% -
169 446 183 1589 493 666 6,24% 71 827 000
Expenditure:
Operaling expenditure for the year 49 336 788 47 172782 4,59% 53779 001 -8,26%
Closing surplus / (deficit) 120 109 3985 112 320 B84 6,93% - -
169 446 183 159 493 666 §,24% 53 779 001

FINANCING OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

The expenditure on Properly, Plant and Equipment during the year amounted to R 10 041 738 (2013/2014: R 7 654 533), and in
percentage terms amounts {o 51% of capital budget. Full details of Properly, Plant and Equipment are disclosed in note number 10

ta the Annual Financial Statements.

The capital expenditure of R 10 041 738 {2014/2015) was financed as follows:

Actuat Budgeted Percentage Source of
DETAILS 2014720156 201412015 Variance funding as %

R R Yo of total Cap exp

Danations - - 100,00% 0,00%
Grants and Subsidies 10026 175 19 848 000 -48,459% 99,85%
QOwn Recourses 15 563 - 100,00% 0,15%
10041 738 15 B48 000 100,00%

§. NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS AND NON-CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Non-current Provisions and Employee Benefits at 30 June are made up as foliows: 10 722 558 11 169 348
Provision for Post Retirement Benefits 7511000 7 530 954
Pravision for Long Service Awards 807 0Q0 874 910
Provision for Rehabilitation of Landfill-sites 2304 558 2763 484
10 722 558 11 169 348

These provisions are made in order to enable the municipality fo be in a position to fullfil its known legal obligations when they

become due and payable.

Refer to Notes number 3 and 4 for more detail.

6. CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current Liabililies are made up as follows:

Consumer Deposits
Current Employee benefits

Payables from exchange fransactions

Note number §
Note number 6
Note number 7

Unspent Conditianal Government Grants and Receip Note number 8

Taxes

Noie nutmber 8

308 158 202 769
1918 560 1 659 145

028 922 731677
1804 727 2420 906
HER 5 104 496

Current Liabilities are those liabilities of the municipality due and payable in the short-term {less than 12 months). There is no
known reason as to why the municipality will not be able to meet its obligations, as all these liabilifies are cashbacked.

Refer to the indicated Nate numbers for more detaif.

7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The net value of Intangible Assels is:

These are assets which cannot physically be identified and verified and are all in respect of

computer software.

Refer to Note number 12 for more detaitl,

18 37

25 188




=]

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Tha net value of Property, Plant and Equipmenl is: 106 050 426 104 386 B77

Rafer to Note number 10 for mare detail,
9. INVESTMENT PROPRTIES

The net value of Investment Praperties Is: 15 482 382 10 214 722

Refer fo Note number 11 for more detait.
10. CAPITALISED RESTORATION COST

The net value of Capﬂa[lsed Restoratlon Cnst is: = - o . . . 788745 . 718 892

) Refer tu Nota number 14 for mnre detall
11. LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES

Leng-term Receivables: Staff was enlitled o housing loans which atiract interast at 4% per

annum and which are repayable over & maximum period of 20 years. When a employss

resigns, the outstanding amount must be seltled, These loans are secured since the Cauncil

ts the bond holder. 383086 45 039

Refer to Note number 15 jor mora detail.
12, CURRENT ASSETS

Current Assets are made up as follows:

Trade Receivables from exchange transactions Note cumber 16 2 452 056 1972072
Other Receivables fram non-exchange transactions  Note number 17 8797 -
Operating Lease Asset Neote number 18 35132 26 515
Current Portion of Long-term Receivables Note number 15 8727 9796
Cash and Cash Equivalents Nots number 19 22 376 445 22 612 006

24 881 158 24 623 389

Refer to the indicated Note numbers for more detail.

13. INTER-GOVERNMENTAL GRANTS

The municipality plays a major role in the upliftment of the poor and in sustaining and improving infrastructure for all its cltizens for
which It uses grants received from government and other organisations, and thus it has a big responsibility 2s custodian of these
funds.

Rafer to Notes numbers 8 and 21 as well as Appendix C for more detall.

14. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE
Full detalls of all known events after the reporting date are disclosed in Note number 42

15. EXPRESSION OF APPRECIATION
f am grateful to the Municipal Manager and Head of Dapartments for the support they extended during the financial year.

The work invalved In producing these financial statements jusi gels mare detailed each year and therafore my hearifelt thanks goes
to my own staff at all [evels and in zlf departments, for their hard work and dedication.

A/ /

WA A

Mir. P.B. Rossou
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
33 August 2015




KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2015

NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Net Assets

Capital Replacement Reserve
Housing Development fund
Revaluation Reserve
Accumulated Surplus

Non-Current Liabilities

Employee benefits
Non-Current Provisions

Current Liahilities

Consumer Deposits

Current Employee benefits

Payables from exchange transactions

Unspent Conditional Government Grants and Receipts

Total Net Assets and Liabilities
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Investiment Property
ntangible Assets

Heritage Assets

Capitalised Restoration Cost
Leng-Term Receivables

Current Assets

Trade Receivables from exchange transactions
Other Receivables from non-exchange transactions
Operating l.ease Asset

Current Portion of Long-term Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalenis

Total Assets

Motes

LSS I

-

«Q -~ o,

10
1t
12
13
14
15

16
17
18
15
19

2015 2014
(Actual) {Restated)
R R

131 495 217 123 759 440
11 347 812 11 347 812
38010 36 294
- 54 450
120 109 395 112 320 884
10 722 558 11 169 348
8418 000 8 405 864
2 304 558 2763 484
5061 369 5104 496
308 159 292 769
1919 560 1659 145
928 922 731677
1904 727 2 420 906
147 279 144 140 033 284
122 388 418 115 409 895
106 050 426 104 386 877
15 482 392 10 214 722
18 371 25188
19176 19 176
788 745 718 892
39 308 45 039
24 881 158 24 623 389
2 452 056 1972072
B 797 -
35 132 29515
8727 9796
22 376 445 22 612 006
147 279 576 140 033 284




KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

REVENUE

Revenue from Nan-exchange Transactions
Taxation Revenue

Property taxes

Transfer Revenue

Government Granis and Subsidies - Capital
Gavernment Granis and Subsidies - Operating

Other Revenue

Actuzrial Gains

Licences and Permits
Unamorised discount - interest
Fines

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Property Rales - Penalties & Colleclion Charges
Senvice Charges

Rental of Facilities and Equipment

Interast Earned - external investments

Interest Earned - outstanding deblors

Agency Services

Oiher Revenue

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employee related costs
Remuneration of Councillors
Debt Impairment

Depreciation and Amorisation
Rapairs and Maintenance
Actuarial losses

Finance Charges

Bulk Purchases

Contracled services

Grants and Subsidies

Stock Adjustments

Operating Grant Expenditure
Loss on dispasa! of Propesty,Plani and Equipment
General Expenses

Total Expenditure

NET SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

Notes

20

21
21

22

23

25

27

28
28

30
20
H

3z

2015 214 Corraction of 2014
{Actual) {Actual) Error - Note 33,06  (Previously reported)
R R R R
34 457 427 29 65¢ 705 - 29 657 705
4197712 4 237 388 - 4 237 368
4197712 | 4237 308 - ||| 4 237 288
29 578 021 25 263 313 - 25 263 313
10 026 175 7 357 500 - 7 357 500
19 551 B46 17 805 813 - 17 905 813
681 594 157 003 - 157 003
6G5 727 138679 - 138 679
6072 8970 - 8970
2985 3444 - 3 444
6 500 5910 - 5910
22 69 588 20 403 264 {1031} 20 404 294
220 605 186 851 - 186 B3
17 849794 16 998 357 - 16 893 357
385 462 513160 - 513 160
1582 813 1335243 - 1335242
2572 2955 - 2 955
147 351 136 9G4 - 136 904
2 3G0 590 12258753 (1031} 1230824
57127 015 50 050 959 {1 031) 50 OR1 999
16 253 398 15185 050 1 952 266 13 236 783
2020110 1912 950 - 1812 860
- 1 445 360 - 1449 360
3043774 2721382 (12 660) 2734 043
880124 1 661 587 1166 974 494 612
93 8Os 18 527 - 18 527
873 128 782872 (28 B53) 811725
8119144 7 007 325 - 7 007 325
1 807 29% 646 231 426 083 220 169
8018 448 7167729 (368 456) 7 536 185
413 583 897 249 - 897 249
- - {4 637 813) 4637 813
4% 936 11 B85 - 11 885
7 972 046 7706624 1460565 5 245 659
49 336 788 47 172782 {41 514} 47 214 298
7790 227 2 888 t87 40 483 2847 704
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KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Ratepayers and other
Government - operating/capital
Interest

Payments

Suppliers and employees
Finance charges
Transfers and Grants

Net Cash from Operating Activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Proceeds on Disposal of Fixed Assets
Purchase of Intangible Assets

Net Cash from Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

{Increase)/Decrease in Long-term Receivables
Increase/(Decrease) in Consumer Deposits
Rounding

Net Cash from Financing Activities

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivatents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Notes

28
30

35

2015 2014
R R
24 280 584 21 720 272
30 618 590 26 838 047
1 557 202 1302 148
(37 781 905) (34 884 686)
(873 128) (782 872)
(8 018 446) (7 167 729)
9 782 897 7025179
(10 088 338) (7 654 933)
44 264 26 435
- (6 228)
(10 044 074) {7 634 727)
9796 9413
15 390 8 650
(1 {2)
25 185 18 062
{235 992) (591 486)
22 612 006 23 203 491
22 376 445 22 612 006
{235 560) (591 486)
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3¢ JUNE 2015

1. ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES APPLIED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.1.

1.2,

1.3.

1.4.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and are in
accordance with historical cost convention unless specified otherwise.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Municipal Finance
Management Act (MFMA) and effective standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practices (GRAP), including any interpretations and directives issued by the Accounting
Standards Board (ASB) in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act, (Act No 56 of 2003).

Accounting policies for material transactions, events or conditions not covered by the GRAP
reparting framework , have been developed in accordance with paragraphs 8, 10 and 11 of
GRAP 3 (Revised — March 2012) and the hierarchy approved in Directive 5 issued by the
Accounting Standards Board.

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently applied
except where an exemption has been granted, are disclosed below.

Assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting is
permitted or required by a Standard of GRAP.

The accounting policies applied are consistent with those used to present the previous year's
financial statements, unless explicitly stated otherwise. The details of any changes in
accounting policies are explained in the relevant notes to the financial statements.

In terms of Directive 7. “The Application of Deemed Cost on the Adoption of Standards of
GRAP" issued by the Accounting Standards Board, the Municipality applied deemed cost to
Investment Property, Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible where the acquisition
cost of an asset could not be determined.

PRESENTATION CURRENCY
Amounts reflected in the financial statements are in South African Rand and at actual
values. Financial values are rounded to the nearest one Rand.

GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION

Thease financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

When the presentation or classification of items in the financial statements is amended, prior
period comparative amounts are restated, unless a standard of GRAP does not require the
restatements of comparative information. The nature and reason for the reclassification is
disclosed. Where material accounting errors have been identified in the current year, the
correction is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year comparatives
are restated accordingly. Where there has been a change in accounting policy in the current
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

1.5.

year, the adjustment is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year
comparatives are restated accordingly.

AMENDED DISCLOSURE POLICY

Amendments to accounting policies are reported as and when deemed necessary based on
the relevance of any such amendment to the format and presentation of the financial
staternents. The principal amendments to matters disclosed in the current financial
statements include errors.

1.6. MATERIALITY

Material omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, individually or
collectively, influence the decision or assessments of users made on the basis of the
financial statements. Materiality depends on the nature or size of the omission or
misstatements judged in the surrounding circumstances. The nature or size of the
information item, or a combination of both, could be the determining factor. Materiality is
determined as 1% of fotal expenditure. This materiality is from management's perspective
and does not correlate with the auditor's materiality.

1.7. PRESENTATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION

1.8.

The presentation of budget information is prepared in accordance with GRAP 24 and
guidelines issued by National Treasury. The comparison of budget and actual amounts are
disclosed as a separate additional financial statement, namely Statement of comparison of
budget and actual amounts.

Budget information is presented on the accrual basis and is based on the same period as the
actual amounts, i.e. 1 July 2014 {o 30 June 2015. The budget information is therefore on a
comparable basis to the actual amounts.

The comparable information includes the following:

e the approved and final budget amounts;
o acfual amounts and final budget amounts;

Explanations for differences between the approved and final budget are included in the
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts.

Explanations for material differences between the final budget amounts and actual amounts
are included the Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts.

The disclosure of comparative information in respect of the previous period is not required in
terms of GRAP 24.

STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The following GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet effective and have not been

early adopted by the Municipality:

14



KARFEEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

Standard

Description

Effective Date

Directive 11

Changes in Measurement Bases following Initial
Adoption of Standards of GRAP

This Directive can be applied when a Municipality
elects to change the measurement bases selected
for certain assets on the initial adoption of Standards
of GRAP.

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality
has no intention of changing it's measurament bases.

1 April 2015

GRAP 18
(Original — Feb 2011)

Segment Reporting

The objective of this Standard is to establish
principles for reporiing financial information by
segments.

No significant impact is expected as information to a
large extent is already included in the appandices to
the financial statements which do not form part of the
audited financial statements.

1 April 2015

GRAP 20
{Original — June 2011)

Related Party Disclosure

The objective of this Standard is to ensure that a
Municipality's financial statements contains the
disclosures necessary o draw attention to the
possibility that its financial position and surplus or
deficit may have been affected by the existence of
related parties and by transactions and outstanding
balances with such parties.

The Municipality resolved to adopt the disclosure
requirements as per GRAP 20. The information is
therefore included in the financial statements.

Unknown

GRAP 32
{Original - Aug 2013)

Service Concession Arrangements: Granfor

The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the
accounting for service concession arrangements by
the granter and a public sector entity.

No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality’s current treatment is already in line with
the Standards treatment.

Unknown

GRAP 105
{Original — Nov 2010)

Transfer of Functions Between Entities Under
Common Control

The objective of this Standard is to establish
accounting principles for the acquirer and transferor
in a transfer of functions between entities under
comman control.

1 April 2015

15




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

No significant impact expected as no such
transactions or events are expected in the
foresesable future.

GRAP 106 Transfer of Functions Between Eniities Not | 1 April 2015
(Original ~ Nov 2010) Under Common Control
The objective of this Standard is to establish
accounting principles for the acquirer in a transfer of
functions between entities not under common
control.
No significant impact expected as no such
transactions or events are expected in the
foreseeable future.
GRAP 107 Mergers 1 April 2015
(Original — Nov 2010) The objective of this Standard is to establish
accounting principles for the combined entity and
combining entities in a merger.
No significant impact expected as no such
transactions or evenits are expected in the
foreseeable future.
GRAP 108 Statutory Receivables Unknown
{Original — Sept 20113) | The objective of this Standard is toc prescribe
accouniing requirements for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of
statutory receivables.
The Municipality has revolved fo adopt the principles
as set out in GRAP 108 to formulate its own
accounting policy.
GRAP 109 Accounting by Principles and Agents Unknown
The objective of this Standard is to outline principles
to be used by an entity to assess whether it is party
to a principal-agent arrangement, and whether it is a
principal or an agent in undertaking transactions in
terms of such an arrangement.
No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality's current treatment is already in line with
the Standards treatment.
IGRAP 11 Consolidation - Special Purpose Entities {SPE} 1 April 2015

The objective of this interpretation of the Standard is
to prescribe under what circumstances an entity
should consolidate a SPE.

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality
does not have any SPE's at this stage.

16




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

IGRAP 12 Jointly  Controlled  Entities non-monetary | 1 April 2015
contributions

The objective of this Interpretation of the Standard is
to prescribe the freatment of profitfioss when an
asset is sold or contributed by the venture to a Jointly
Controlled Entity {JCE).

No significant impact is expected as the Municipality
does not have any JCE’s at this stage.

IGRAP1T Service Concession Arrangements Where a Unknown
Grantor Controls a Significant Residual Interest
in an Asset

This Interpretation of the Standards provides
guidance to the grantor where it has entered into a
service concession arrangement, but only controls a
significant residual interest in a service concession
asset at the end of the arrangement, where the
arrangement does not constitute a lease.

No such transactions or events are expected in the
foreseeable future.

These standards, amendments and interpretations will not have a significant impact on
the Municipality once implemented.

1.9. RESERVES
1.9.1 Capital Replacement Reserve (CRR)

In order to finance the provision of infrastructure and other items of property, plant and
equipment from internal sources, amounts are transferred from the accumulated surplus
to the CRR. The cash in the CRR can only be utilized to finance items of property, plant
and equipment. The CRR is reduced and the accumulated surplus is credited by a
corresponding amount when the amounts in the CRR are utilized.

1.9.2 Housing Development Fund

The Housing Development Fund was established in terms of the Housing Act, (Act No.
107 of 1997). Loans from National and Provincial Government, used to finance housing
selling schemes undertaken by the Municipality, were extinguished on 1 April 1898 and
transferred to the Housing Development Fund. Housing selling schemes, both completed
and in progress, as at 1 April 1998, were also transferred to the Housing Development
Fund. In terms of the Housing Act, all proceeds from housing developments, which
include rental income and sale of houses, must be paid into the Housing Development
Fund. Monies standing to the credit of the Housing Development Fund can be used only
to finance housing developments within the municipal area subject to the approval of the
Provincial MEC responsible for housing.

1.9.3 Revaluations Reserve

17




KNAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

1.10.

1.10.1

1.10.2

The accounting for the Revaluation Reserve must be done in accordance with the
requirements of GRAP 17.

All increases in the carrying value of assets as a result of a revaluation are credited
against the reserve, except to the extent that the increase reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same assel previously recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

All decreases in the carrying value of assefs as a result of a revaluation are debited
against the reserve to the extent of any credit balance e><|st|ng in the revaluation surplus
in respect of that asset.

LEASES
Municipality as Lessee

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards
associated with ownership of an asset are transferred to the Municipality. Property, plant
and equipment or intangible assets {excluding licensing agreements for such items as
moticn picture films, video recordings, plays, manuscripts, patents and copyrights)
subject to finance lease agreements are initially recognised at the lower of the asset’s fair
value and the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding
liahilities are initially recognised at the inception of the lease and are measured as the
sum of the minimum lease payments due in terms of the lease agreement, discounted for
the effect of interest. In discounting the lease payments, the Municipality uses the
interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranteed residual value
to the fair value of the asset plus any direct costs incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance with
the stated accounting policies applicable to property, plant and equipment, investment
property or intangibles assets. The lease liability is reduced by the lease payments,
which are aliocated between the lease finance cost and the capital repayment using the
effective interest rate method. Lease finance costs are expensed when incurred. The
accounting policies relating to de-recognition of financial instruments are applied to lease
payables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease rentals are recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
refevant lease. The difference between the straight-lined expenses and actual payments
made will give rise to a liability. The Municipality recognises the aggregate benefit of
incentives as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term, on a straight-line basis
unless another systematic basis is representative of the time patiern of the lessee's
benefit from the use of the leased asset.

Municipality as Lessor

Under a finance lease, the Municipality recognises the lease payments to be received in
terms of a lease agreement as an asset (receivable). The receivable is calculated as the
sum of all the minimum lease payments to be received, plus any unguaranteed residual
accruing to the Municipality, discounted af the interest rate implicit in the lease. The
receivable is reduced by the capital portion of the lease instalments received, with the
interest portion being recognised as interest revenue on a time proportionate basis. The
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

1.11.

.12,

accounting policies relating to de-recognition and impairment of financial instruments are
applied to lease receivables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease revenue is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. The difference between the straight-line revenue and actual payments
received will give rise to an asset. The Municipality recognises the aggregate cost of
incentives as a reduction of rental revenue over the lease term, on a straight-line basis
unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern over which the
benefit of the leased asset is diminished.

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Conditional government grants are subject to specific conditions. If these specific
conditions are not met, the monies received are repayable where applicable.

Unspent conditional grants are financial liabilities that are separately refiected on the
Statement of Financial Position. They represent unspent government grants, subsidies
and coniributions from government organs.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the
creation and utilisation of this creditor:

»  Unspent conditional grants are recognised as a liability when the grant is received.

o  When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are
transferred to revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

¢  The cash which backs up the creditor is invested as individual investment or part of
the general investments of the Municipality until it is utilised.

s Interest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions. If
it is payable to the funder it is recorded as part of the creditor. If it is the
Municipality's interest, it is recognised as interest earned in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Municipality has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outfiow of resource embodying
economic benefits or service potential will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate of the provision can be made. Provisions are reviewed at reporting date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate of future outflows of resources. Where
the effect is material, non-current provisions are discounted to their present value using a
discount rate that reflects the market's current assessment of the time value of money,
adjusted for risks specific to the liability.

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A
contingent liability is disclosed unless the probability of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed whare an inflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable.

Future events that may affect the amount required to settle an obligation are reflected in
the amount of a provision where there is sufficient objective evidence that they will occur.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2315

1.13.

1.13.1.

Gains from the expected disposal of assets are not taken into account in measuring a
provision. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. The present
obligation under an onerous coniract is recognised and measured as a provision.

A provision for restructuring costs is recognised only when the following criteria over and
above the recognition criteria of a provision have been met;

The Municipality has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry out the
restructuring by starting to implement that plan or announcing its main features to those
affected by it. :

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the reporting date.

If it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or
service potential will be required to settle the obligation, the provision is de-recognised.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the
Municipality pays fixed contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will have no legal
or constructive obligation to pay further coniributions if the fund does not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior
pericds.

Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined contribution
plans.

Post Retirement Medical Obligations

The Municipality provides post-retirement medical benefits by subsidizing the medical aid
contributions of certain retired staff according to the rules of the medical aid funds.
Council pays 70% as contribution and the remaining 30% is paid by the members. The
entitlement to these benefits is usually conditional on the employee remaining in service
up to retirement age and the completion of a minimum service period. The present value
of the defined benefit liability is actuarially determined in accordance with GRAP 25 —
‘Employee Benefits” (using a discount rate applicable to high quality government bonds).
The plan is unfunded.

These coniributions are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance when
employees have rendered the service entitling them to the confribution. The liability was
calculated by means of {the projected unit credit actuarial valuation method. The liahility in
respect of current pensioners is regarded as fully accrued, and is therefore not split
between a past (or accrued) and future in-service element. The liability is recognised at
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date, minus the fair
value at the reporting date of plan assets (if any) out of which the obligations are to he
settled directly, plus any liability that may arise as a result of a minimum funding
requirements. Payments made by the Municipality are set-off against the liability,
including notional interest, resulting from the valuation by the actuaries and are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as empioyee benefits upon
valuation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
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period that it occurs. These obligations are valued annually by independent qualified
actuaries.

Long Service Awards

Long service awards are provided {o employees who achieve certain pre-determined
milestones of service within the Municipality. The Municipality's obligation under these
plans is valued by independent qualified actuaries annually and the corresponding liability
is raised. Payments are set-off against the liability, including notional interest; resulting
from the valuation by the actuaries and are recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance as empioyee benefits upon valuation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
pericd that it occurs. These obligations are valued annually by independent qualified
actuaries.

Provision for Staff Leave

Liabilities for annual leave are recognised as they accrue fo employees. The liability is
based on the fotal amount of leave days, limited to 48 days, due to employees at year-
end and also on the total salary of the employee.

Accumulating leave is carried forward and can be used in future periods if the current
period's entitlement is not used in full. All unused leave will be paid out to the specific
employee at the end of that employee's employment term.

Accumulated leave is vesting.
Staff Bonuses Accrued

Liabilities for staff bonuses are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability at
year end is based on bonus accrued at year-end for each employee.

Pravision for Performance Bonuses

A provision, in respect of the Hability relating to the anticipated costs of performance
bonuses payable to Section 56 employees, is recognised as it accrue to Section 56
employees.  Municipal entities' performance bonus provisions are based on the
performance contract stipulations as well as previous performance honus payment
trends.

FPension and retirement fund obligations

The Municipality provides retirement benefits for its employees. Defined confribution
plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the Municipality pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will have no legal or constructive
ohligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all
employee benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods. The
contributions to fund obligations for the payment of retirement benefits are recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance in the year they become payable. The defined
benefit funds, which are administered on a provincial basis, are actuarially valued tri-
annually on the projected unit credit method basis. Deficiis identified are recovered
through lump sum payments or increased future contributions on a proportional basis to
all participating municipalities. The contributions and lump sum payments are recognised
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in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year they become payable. Sufficient
information is not available to use defined benefit accounting for a multi-employer plan.
As a result, defined benefit plans have heen accounted for as if they were defined
contribution plans.

Other Short-termt Employee Benefits

When an employee has rendered service to the Municipality during a reporting period,
the Municipality recognises the undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits
expected to be paid in exchange for that service:

= as a liability (accrued expense), after deducting any amount already paid. if the
amount already paid exceeds the undiscounted amount of the benefits, the
Municipality recognises that excess as an asset (prepaid expense) to the extent
that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a
cash refund; and

s as an expense, unless another Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the
benefits in the cost of an asset.

FPROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Initial Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-current assets (including infrastructure
assets) that are held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, rental to
others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used during more than one
year. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset ff,
and only if it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with
the item will flow to the Municipality, and the cost or fair value of the item can be
measured reliably. ltems of property, plant and equipment are initially recognised as
assets on acquisition date and are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring
the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by the Municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in
arriving at the cost. The cost also includes the necessary costs of dismantling and
removing the asset and restoring the site on which it is located.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items {major components) of property,
plant and equipment.

Where an asset is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of that asset
on the date acquired.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-
monetary asset or monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary
assets, the assets acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). It the acquired
item's fair value is not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the
asset(s) given up.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when
the Municipality expects to use them during more than one period. Similarly, if the major
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spare parts and servicing equipment can be used only in connection with an item of
property, plant and equipment, they are accounted for as property, plant and eguipment.

Municipal land and building qualify as property, plant and equipment when the property is
registered at the Deeds Office in the name of the Municipality or any identifiable unknown
registered property.

Biological assets of the Municipality qualify as property plant and equipment as it is for
recreation purposes. The Municipality controls the asset as a result of past events.
Biological assets are initially measured at their fair value less cost to sell. The fair value of
game is determined based on market prices of game. Initial recognition will be adjusted in
each year a tender is issued to control the game numbers. A gain or loss arising on initial
recognition of biological assets at fair value less cost to sell is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance for the period in which it arises.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Madel

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Land is not
depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useiul life.

Where the Municipality replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset
being replaced and capitalises the new component. Subsequent expenditure incurred on
an asset is capitalised when it increases the capacity or future economic benefits or
service potential associated with the asset.

Subsequent Weasurement — Revaluation Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, Land and Buildings are carried at a re-valued amount,
being its fair value at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

An increase in the carrying amount of an asset as a result of a revaluation is credited
directly to a revaluation surplus reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

A decrease in the carrying amount of an asset as a result of a revaluation is recognised
in the Statement of Financial Performance, except to the extent of any credit balance
existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

Depreciation and Impairment

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assefs. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is
available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis. The annual depreciation rates are based on the
following estimated useful lives:

Years Years

Infrastructure Other
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Roads and Paving 5101 Buildings 8-52
Refuse 5-101 Specialist vehicles 3-30
Electricity 5-101 Other vehicles 5-30
Water 5-101 Office equipment 2-40
Sewerage 5-101 Furniture and iittings 3-40
Housing 10-50 Watercraft 15
Bins and containers 5
Community Specialised plant and
Buildings 8-52 Equipment 10-30
Recreational Facilities 10-101 Other plant and
Security 30 Egquipment 1-40
Halls B-45 Landfill sites 3-50
Libraries 25-45 Quarries 25
Parks and gardens 45 Emergency equipment 5-20
Other assets B-34 Computer equipment 3-30
Finance lease assets
Office eguipment 3
Other assets 5

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.
The impairment recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance is the excess of
the carrying value over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been
recognised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

De-recognition

ltems of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed or
when there are no further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of
the asset. The gain or ioss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the
carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Land and buildings and Other Assets — application of deemed cost (Directive 7)
The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Siandards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. For Land and Buildings the fair value as determined by a valuator was used

in order to determine the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007. For Other Assets the
depreciation cost method was used to establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Initial Recognition
An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.

An asset meets the identiftability criterion in the definition of an intangible asset when it:
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» is separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the Municipality and
sold, transferred, licensed, rented or exchanged, either individually or together with
a related contract, identifiable asset or liability, regardless of whether the
Municipality intends to do so; or

o arises from binding arrangements from contracts, regardless of whether those
righis are transferable or separable from the Municipality or from other rights and
obligations.

The Municipality recognises an intangible asset in its Statement of Financial Position only
when it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or service potential that
are atfributable to the asset will flow to the Municipality and the cost or fair value of the
asset can be measured reliably.

Internally generated intangible assets are subject to strict recognition criteria before they
are capitalised. Research expenditure is never capitalised, while development
expenditure is only capitalised to the extent that:

the Municipality intends to complete the intangible asset for use or sale;

it is technically feasible to complete the intangible asset,

the Municipality has the resources to complete the project;

it is probable that the municipality will receive future economic benefits or service
potential; and

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.

Where an intangible asset is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary
assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is
initially measured at fair value (the cost). [f the acquired item's fair value is not
determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

Subsequent Measurement - Cost Model

Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairments losses. The cost of an intangible asset is amortised over the
useful life where that useful life is finite. Where the useful life is indefinite, the asset is not
amortised but is subject to an annual impairment test.

Amortisation and Impairment

Amortisation is charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible assets over its
estimated useful lives using the straight line method. Amortisation of an asset begins
when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that are
significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are amortised
separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and amortisation method are
reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis. The annual amortisation rates are based on the following estimated
useful lives:

Intangible Assets Years
Computer Software 2-8
Computer Software Licenses 5-10
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De-recoghnition

Intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed or when there are no
further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset. The
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset is determined as
the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost (Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2008. - The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. For Intangible Assets the depreciated replacement cost method was used to
establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Initial Recognition
Investment property is recognised as an asset when, and only when:

e it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential that are
associated with the investment property will flow to the Municipality, and
e the cost or fair value of the investment property can be measured reliably.

Investment property includes property {land or a building, or part of a building, or both
land and buildings held under a finance lease) held to earn rentals andfor for capital
appreciation, rather than held to meet service delivery objectives, the production or
supply of goods or services, or the sale of an asset in the ordinary course of operations.
Property with a currently undetermined use, is also classified as investment property.

At initial recognition, the Municipality measures investment property at cost including
transaction costs once it meets the definition of investment property. However, where an
investment property was acquired through a non-exchange transaction (i.e. where it
acquired the investment property for no or a nominal value), its cost is its fair value as at
the date of acquisition. The cost of self-constructed investment property is measured at
cost.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use.
For a transfer from investment property to owner occupied property, the deemed cost for
subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change in use. If owner occupied
property becomes an investment property, the Municipality accounts for such property in
accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up to the date of
change in use.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost ffodel

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of investment property are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Land is not
depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Depreciation and Impairment — Cost Model
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Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line methad over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is
available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Investment Property Years
Buildings 30

De-recognition

Investment property is derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further
economic benefits expected from the use of the investment property. The gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of investment property is determined as
the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost - Directive 7

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in order to determine
the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007,

HERITAGE ASSETS

Initial Recognition

A heritage asset is defined as an asset that has a cultural, environmental, histarical,
natural, scientific, technological or ariistic significance and is held and preserved
indefinitely for the benefit of present and future generations.

A heritage asset is recognised as an asset if, and only if it is probable that future
economic benefits or service potential associated with the asset will flow to the
Municipality, and the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

A heritage asset that qualifies for recognition as an asset, is measured at its cost. Where
a heritage asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost is deemed to be
its fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Afier recognition as an asset, heritage assets are carried at its cost less any accumulated
impairment [osses.

Depreciation and Impairment

Héritage asseis are not depreciated
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Heritage assets are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of impairment. If
any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. The impairment
recognised in the Staterment of Financial Performance is the excess of the carrying value
over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed anly fo the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been
recognised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

De-recognition

Heritage assets are derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further
ecenomic benefits expected from the use of the heritage asset. The gain or loss arising
on the disposal or retirement of a heritage asset is determined as the difference between
the sales proceeds and the carrying value of the heritage asset and is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost - Directive 7

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2008. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in order o determine
the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assets are assets held with the primary objective of generating a
commercial return.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Municipality estimates the asset's recoverable amount.

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the
Municipality considers the following indications:

{a) External sources of information

e During the period, an asset's market value has declined significantly more
than would be expected as a result of the passage of time or normal use.

s  Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken
place during the period, or will take place in the near future, in the
technological, market, economic or legal environment in which the
Municipality operates or in the market to which an asset is dedicated.

e Market interest rates or other market rates of return on investments have
increased during the period, and those increases are likely to affect the
discount rate used in calculating an asset's value in use and decrease the
assetl's recoverable amount materially.
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(b) Internal sources of information

o  Evidence is available of obsolescence or physical damage of an asset.

=  Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken
place during the period, or are expected to take place in the near future, in
the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is expected to
be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle, plans to
discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, plans to
dispose of an asset before the previously expected date, and reassessing
the useful life of an asset as finite rather than indefinite.

o  Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the economic
performance of an asset is, or will be, warse than expected.

The re-designation of assets from a cash-generating asset to a non-cash generating
asset or from a non-cash-generating asset to a cash-generating asset shall only occur
when there is clear evidence that such a re-designation is appropriate. A re-designation,
by itself, does not necessarily trigger an impairment test or a reversal of an impairment
loss. Instead, the indication for an impairment test or a reversal of an impairment loss
arises from, as a minimum, the indications listed above.

An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's
(CGU) fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written
down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used.
Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amortisation} charge for the
asset is adjusted in future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount, less its
residual value (if any), on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverable
amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a
change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the
last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount
of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

Non-cash-generating assets
Non-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.
The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an

asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Municipality estimates the asset's recoverable service amount.
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In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the
Municipality considers the following indications:

{a) External sources of information

¢ Cessation, or near cessation, of the demand or need for services provided
by the asset.

=  Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality
have taken place during the period or will take place in the near future, in the
technological, legal or government policy environment in which the
Municipality operates.

{b) Internai sources of information

e  Evidence is available of physical damage of an asset.

e  Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality
have taken place during the period, or are expected totake place in the near
future, in the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is
expected to be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle, plans
to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, or
plans to dispose of an asset before the previously expected date.

s A decision to halt the construction of the asset before it is complete or in a
usable condition.

«  Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the service
performance of an asset is, or will be, significantly worse than expected.

An asset's recoverable service amount is the higher of a nen-cash-generating asset's fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use. If the recoverable service amount of an asset
is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable service amount. That reduction is an impairment loss and is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance.

The value in use of a non-cash-generating asset is the present value of the assef's
remaining service potential. The present value of the remaining service potential of the
asset is determined using any one of the following approaches, depending on the nature
of the asset in question:

depreciation replacement cost approach - the present value of the remaining
service potential of an asset is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of
the asset. The replacement cost of an asset is the cost to replace the asset's gross
service potential. This cost is depreciated to reflect the asset in its used condition.
An asset may be replaced either through repreduction (replication) of the existing
asset or through replacement of its gross service poftential. The depreciated
replacement cost is measured as the reproduction or replacement cost of the
asset, whichever is lower, less accumulated depreciation calculated on the basis of
such cost, fo reflect the already consumed or expired service potential of the asset.

restoration cost approach - the cost of restoring the service potential of an asset to
its pre-impaired level. Under this approach, the present value of the remaining
service potential of the asset is determined by subtracting the estimated restoration
cost of the asset from the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential
of the asset before impairment. The latter cost is usually determined as the
depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower,

service unit approach - the present value of the remaining service potential of the
asset is determined by reducing the current cost of the remaining service potential
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of the asset before impairment, to conform with the reduced number of service
units expected from the asset in its impaired state. As in the restoration cost
approach, the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the asset
before impairment is usually determined as the depreciated reproduction or
replacement cost of the asset before impairment, whichever is lower.

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable irom the sale of an asset in an arm’s
length transaction between knowledgeable, willing patties, less the costs of disposal.

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit, unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount in accordance with ancther Standard of GRAP. Any
impairment loss of a revalued asset shall be treated as a revaluation decrease in
accordance with that Standard of GRAP.

The Municipality assessas at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an
impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If any such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the recoverable
service amount of that asset.

An impairment loss recognised in pricr periods for an asset is reversed if there has been
a change in the estimates used to determine the assel's recoverable service amount
since the last impairment loss was recognised. If this is the case, the carrying amount of
the asset is increased to its recoverable service amount. The increased carrying amount
of an asset atiributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determinad (net of depreciation or amortisaticn) had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior periods. Such a reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

INVENTORIES
Initial Recognition

Inventories comprise of current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during
the ordinary course of business. Inventories are recognised as an asset if, and only if, it
is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will
flow to the Municipality, and the cost of the inventories can be measured reliably.
Inventories are initially recognised at cost. Cost generally refers to the purchase price,
plus non-recoverable taxes, transport costs and any other costs in bringing the
inventories to their current location and condition. Where inventory is manufactured,
constructed or produced, the cost includes the cost of [abour, materials and overheads
used during the manufacturing process.

Water inventory is being measured by multiplying the cost per kilo litre of purified water
by the volume of water in storage.

Where inventory is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of the item on
the date acquired.

Subsequent Measurement

Inventories, consisting of consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress and

finished goods, are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value unless they are to
be distributed at no or nominal charge, in which case they are measured at the lower of
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1.20.

1.20.1

1.20.2

1.20.2.1

cost and current replacement cost. Redundant and slow-moving inventories are
identified and written down. Differences arising on the valuation of inventory are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Perfermance in the year in which they arose.
The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories arising from an increase in
net realisable value or current replacement cost is recognised as a reduction in the
amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal
oceurs.

The carrying amount of inventories is recognised as an expense in the period that the
inventory was sold, distributed, written off or consumed, unless that cost qualifies for
capitalisation to the cost of ancther asset.

The basis of allocating cost to inventory items is the weighted average method.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments recognised in the Statement of Financial Position include
receivables (both from exchange transactions and non-exchange transactions), cash and
cash equivalents, annuity lcans and payables (both from exchange and non-exchange
transactions) and non-current investments. The future utilization of Unspent Conditional
Grants is evaluated in order to determine whether it is treated as financial instruments.

Initial Recognition

Financial instruments are initially recognised when the Municipality becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument at fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset or financial liability not at fair value, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability. If finance charges in
respect of financial assets and financial liabilities are significantly different from similar
charges usually obtained in an open market transaction, adjusted for the specific risks of
the Municipality, such differences are immediately recognised in the period it occurs, and
the unamortised portion adjusted over the period of the loan transactions.

Subsequent Measurement

Financial assets are categorised according to their nature as either financial assets at fair
value, financial assets at amortised cost or financial assets at cost. Financial liabilities
are categorised as either at fair value or financial liabilities carried at amortised cost. The
subsequent measurement of financial assets and liabilties depends on this
categorisation,.

Receivables

Receivables are classified as financial assets at amorised cost, and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

For amounts due from debtors carried at amortised cost, the Municipality first
assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial
assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. Objective evidence of impairment includes significant
financial difficulties of the debtor, probabiiity that the debtor wilt enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation and default or delinquency in payments (more than 30 days
overdue). If the Municipality determines that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it
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1.20.2.2

1.20.2.3

1.20.2.4

includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised
are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit
losses that have not yet been incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced
through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance. Interest income continues to be accrued on
the reduced carrying amount based on the original effective interest rate of the
asset. Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realised or has been
transferred to the municipality. If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases hecause of an eveni occurring after the
impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a future write-off is later recovered,
the recovery is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial
asset's original effeclive interest rate, if material. If a loan has a variable interest rate,
the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest
rate.

Payables and Annuity Loans

Financial liabilities consist of payables and annuity loans. They are categorised as
financial liahilities held at amortised cost, and are initially recognised at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using an effective interest rate, which
is the initial carrying amount, less repayments, plus interest.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand (including petty cash} and cash with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments, readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are held with registered banking institutions with maturities of
three months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. For
the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand, highly liquid deposits and net of bank overdrafts. The Municipality
categorises cash and cash equivalents as financial assets carried at amortised cost.

Bank overdrafts are recorded based on ihe facility utilised. Finance charges on bank
overdraft are expensed as incurred. Amounts owing in respect of bank overdrafts
are categorised as financial liabilities carried at amortised cost.

Non-Current Investments

Investments which include fixed deposits invested in registered commercial banks,
are stated at amortised cost.

Where investments have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the

impairment loss, which is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial
Performance in the period that the impairment is identified.
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On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The carrying amounts of such investments are reduced to recognise any decline,
other than a temporary decline, in the value of individual investments.

1.20.3 De-recognition of Financial Instruments

1.20.3.1

1.20.3.2

Financial Assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

e the rights to receive cash flows fram the assel have expired; or

e the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset
or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without
material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either
(a) the Municipality has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, or (b) the Municipality has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
control of the asset.

When the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset
or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of
the asset, the old asset is derecognised and a new asset is recognised to the extent
of the Municipality's continuing involvement in the asset.

Continuing involvemnent that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset
is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Municipality could be required to repay.

When continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or purchased option
(including a cash settled option or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the
extent of the Municipality's continuing invelvement is the amount of the transferred
asset that the Municipality may repurchase, except that in the case of a writien put
option (including a cash settled option or similar provision) on an asset measured at
fair value, the extent of the Municipality’s continuing involvement is limited to the
lower of the fair value of the transferred asset and the option exercise price.

Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

1.20.4 Offsetting of Financial Instruments
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1.21

1.21.1

1.21.2

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the
Statement of Financial Position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right
to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously

STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

Statutory receivables arise from legislation, supporting regulations, or similar means and
require settlement by another entity in cash or another financial asset. Statutory
receivables can arise from both exchange and non-exchange transactions.

Initial Recognition

Statutory receivables are recognised when the related revenue is recognised or when the
receivable meets the definition of an asset.

Measurement

The Municipality initially measures the statutory receivables at their transaction amount,
The Municipality measure statutory receivables after initial recognition using the cost
method. Under the cost method, the initial measurement of the receivable is changed
subsequent to reflect any:

(a} interest or other charges that may have accrued on the receivable;
(b) impairment losses; and
(c) amounts derecognised.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that a
statutory receivable may be impaired. If there is an indication that a statutory receivable
may be impaired, the Municipality measures the impairment loss as the difference
between the estimated future cash flows and the carrying amount. Where the carrying
amount is higher than the estimated future cash flows, the carrying amount of the
statutory receivable is reduced, through the use of an allowance account. The amount of
the loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance. In estimating the future
cash flows, the Municipality considers both the amount and timing of the cash flows that it
will receive in future. Consequently, where the effect of the time value of money is
material, the Municipality discounts the estimated future cash flows using a rate that
reflects the current risk free rate and any risks specific to the statutory receivable for
which the future cash flow estimates have not been adjusted.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for a statutory receivable is revised if there
has been a change in the estimates used since the last impairment loss was recognised,

- or to refiect the efiect of discounting the estimated cash flows. Any previously recognised

impairment loss is adjusted by adjusting the allowance account. The amount of any
adjustment is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.
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1.21.3

1.22.

1.22,1

Derecognition
The Municipality derecognises a statutory receivable when:

(a) the righis to the cash flows from the receivable are setiled, expire or are waived;

(b) the Municipality transfers to another party substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership of the receivable; or

{c) the Municipality, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the receivable, has transferred control of the receivable fo another party
and the other party has the practical ability fo sell the receivable in its entirety fo an
unrelated third party, and is able to exercise that ability unitaterally and without
needing fo impose additional restrictions on the ftransfer. In this case, the
Municipality:

(i} derecognise the receivable; and

(i) recognise separately any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfer.

REVENUE
Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers to transactions where the Municipality
received revenue from another entity without directly giving approximately equal value in
exchange. Revenue from non-exchange transactions is generally recognised to the
extent that the related receipt or receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and there
is no liability to repay the amount.

Grants, transfers and donations received or receivable are recognised when the
resources that have been transferred, meet the criteria for recognition as an asset, A
corresponding liability is recognised to the extent that the grant, transfer or donation is
conditional. The liability is transferred to revenue as and when the conditions attached fo
the grant are met. Grants without any conditions attached are recognised as revenue
when the asset is recognised.

Revenue from property rates is recognised when the legal entitlement to this revenue
arises. At the time of initial recognition the full amount of revenue is recognised. If the
Municipality does not enforce its obligation to coliect the revenue, this would be
considered as a subsequent event. Collection charges are recognised when such
amounts are legally enforceable. Rebates and discounts are offset against the related
revenue, in terms of iGRAP 1, as there is no intention of collecting this revenue.

Penalty interest on unpaid rates is recognised on a time proportionate basis as an
exchange transaction.

Fine Revenue constitutes of spot fines. Revenue from spot fines is recognised when
receipted.

Revenue from public contributions and donations is recognised when all conditions
associated with the contribution have been met or where the contribution is to finance
property, plant and equipment, when such items of property, plant and equipment
qualifies for recognition and first becomes available for use by the Municipality. Where
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1.22.2

public contributions have been received, but the Municipality has not met the related
conditions, it is recognised as an unspent public contribution (liability).

Revenue from third parties i.e. insurance paymenis for assets impaired, are recognised
when it can be measured reliably and is not being offset against the related expenses of
repairs or renewals of the impaired assets.

Contributed property, plant and equipment is recognised when such items of property,
plant and equipment qualifies for recognition and become available for use by the
Municipality.

All unclaimed deposits are initially recognised as a liability until 12 months expires, when
all unclaimed deposits into the Municipality's bank account will be treated as revenue,
Historical patterns have indicated that minimal unidentified deposits are reclaimed after a
period of twelve months. This assessment is performed annually at 30 June. Therefore
the substance of these transactions indicate that even though the prescription period for
unclaimed monies is legally three years, it is reasonable to recognised all unclaimed
monies older than twelve months as revenue. Although uncltaimed deposits are
recognised as revenue after 12 months, the Municipality still keep record of these
unclaimed deposits for three years in the event that a party shouid submit a claim after 12
months, in which case it will be expensed.

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, irregular, fruittess and wasteful expenditure
is based on legislated procedures, including those set out in the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003) and is recognised when the recovery thereof from
the responsible councillors or officials is virtually certain.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, a Municipality recognises an asset, it
also recognises revenue equivalent to the amount of the asset measured at its fair value
as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a liability. Where a
liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the
amount required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of
the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a liability is subsequently
reduced, because the taxable event occurs or a condition is satisfied, the amount of the
reduction in the liability will be recognised as revenue.

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenue that accrued to the Municipality
directly in return for services rendered or goods sold, the value of which approximates the
consideration received or receivable.

At the time of initial recognition the full amount of revenue is recognised where the
Municipality has an enforceable legal obligation to collect, unless the individual
callectability is considered to be improbable. if the Municipality does not successfully
enforce its obligation to coliect the revenue this would be considered a subsequent event.

Service charges relating to electricity and water are based on censumption and a basic
charge as per Council resolution. Meters are read on a monthly basis and are
recognised as revenue when invoiced. Where the Municipality was unabie to take the
actual month's reading of certain consumers, a provisional estimate of consumption for
that month will be created. . The provisional estimates of consumption are recognised as
revenue when invoiced. Adjustments to provisional estimates of consumption are made
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in the invoicing period in which meters have been read. These adjustments are
recognised as revenue in the invoicing period.

Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid meter cards is recognised at the point of
sale. It is estimated that pre-paid electricity is consumed within 2 to 3 days after date of
purchase. The pre-paid electricity sold, but not consumed vyet at year-end is not material
and thus not disclosed under Payables from Exchange Transactions in the Statement of
Financial Position.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on a monthly basis in-arrears
by applying the approved tariff to each property that has improvements. Tariffs are
determined per category of property usage, and are levied monthly based on the
recorded number of refuse points per property.

Service charges relating fo sanitation (sewerage) are recognised on a monthly basis in
arrears by applying the approved tariff to each property that has improvements. Tariffs
are determined per category of property usage. In the case of residential property a fixed
monthly tariff is levied and in the case of commercial property a tariff is levied based on
the number of sewerage connection on the property. Service charges based on a basic
charge as per Council resclution.

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease agreement.

Dividends are recognised on the date that the Municipality becomes entitled to receive
the dividend.

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when
the relevant service is rendered by applying the relevant tariff. This includes the issuing
of licences and permits.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially all the risks and
rewards in those goods are passed to the consumer.

Revenue arising out of situations where the Municipality acts as an agent on behalf of
another entity (the principal) is limited to the amount of any fee or commission payable to
the municipality as compensation for executing the agreed services.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

The amount of revenue arising on a transaction is usually determined by agreement
between the Municipality and the purchaser or user of the asset or service. it is measured
at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking into account the
amount of any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed by the Municipality.

In most cases, the consideration is in the form of cash or cash equivalents and the
amount of revenue is the amount of cash or cash equivalents received or receivable,
However, when the inflow of cash or cash equivalents is deferred, the fair value of the
consideration may be less than the nominal amount of cash received or receivable. When
the arrangement effectively constitutes a financing transaction, the fair value of the
consideration is determined by discounting all future receipts using an imputed rate of
interest. The imputed rate of interest is the more clearly determinable of either:
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1.23.

o  The prevailing rate for a similar instrument of an issuer with a similar credit rating;
e A rate of interest that discounts the nominal amount of the instrument to the current
cash sales price of the goods or services.

The difference between the fair value and the nominal amount of the consideration is
recagnised as interest revenue.

When goods or services are exchanged or swapped for goods or services which are of a
similar nature and value, the exchange is not regarded as a transaction that generates
revenue. When goods are sold or services are rendered in exchange for dissimilar goods
or services, the exchange is regarded as a transaction that generates revenue. The
revenue is measured at the fair value of the goods or services received, adjusted by the
amount of any cash or cash equivalents transferred. When the fair value of the goods or
services received cannot be measured reliably, the revenue is measured at the fair value
of the goods or services given up, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash
equivalents transferred.

RELATED PARTIES

The Municipality resolved to adopt the disclosure requirements as per GRAP 20 —
"Related Party Disclosures".

A related party is a person or an entity:

»  with the ability to control or jointly control the other party,
e or exercise significant influence over the other party, or vice versa,
o oran entity that is subject to commeoen control, or joint control.

The following are regarded as related parties of the Municipality:

(@) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to the Municipality if
that persen:

o has conirol or joint control over the Municipality.

e has significant influence over the Municipality. Significant influence is the
power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
Municipality.

= is a member of the management of the Municipality or its controlling entity.

(b) An entity is related to the Municipality if any of the following conditions apply:
e the entity is a member of the same economic entity {(which means that each

controlling entity, controlled entity and fellow controlled entity is related to the
others).

o one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate
or joint venture of a member of an economic entity of which the other entity is
a member}.

e both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

» one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.
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o the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of
either the Municipality or an entity related to the Municipality. If the reporting
entity is itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are related to the entity.

e the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

* a person identified in (a) has significant influence over that entity or is a
member of the management of that entity (or its controlling entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced by that person in their dealings with the
Municipality. A person is considered to be a close member of the family of another
person if they:

(a) are married or live together in a relationship similar to a marriage; or
(b) are separated by no more than two degrees of natural or tegal consanguinity or
affinity.

Management (formerly known as “Key Management") includes ali persons having the
authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controfling the activities of the
Municipality, including:

(a) all members of management of the Municipality;

{b) a member of management of an economic entity who has the authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Municipality;

{c) any key advisors of a member, or sub-committees, of the management who has
the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities
of the Municipality; and

(d) the senior management team of the Municipality, including the accounting officer or
permanent head of the Municipality, unless already included in (a).

Management personnel include:

{a} All managers or council of the Municipality, being the Mayor and members of the
Council.

(b) Other persons having the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the reporting Municipality being the Municipal Manager,
Chief Financial Officer an all other managers reporting directly to the Municipal
Manager or as designated by the Municipal Manager.

Remuneration of management includes remuneration derived for services provided to the
Municipality in their capacity as members of the management team or employees.
Benefits derived directly or indirectly from the Municipality for services in any capacity
other than as an employee or a member of management do not meet the definition of
remuneration. Remuneration of management excludes any consideration provided solely
as a reimbursement for expenditure incurred by those persons for the benefit of the
Municipality.

The Municipality operates in an economic environment currently dominated by entities
directly or indirectly owned by the South African government. As a result of the
Constitutional independence of all three spheres of government in South Africa, only
parties within the same sphere of government will be considered to be related parties.
Only transactions with such parties which are not at arm's length and not on normal
commercial terms are disclosed.
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1.24,

1.25.

1.26.

1.27.

1.28.

UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted, expenditure that is
not in terms of the conditions of an allocation received from another sphere of
government, municipality or organ of state and expenditure in a form of a grant that is not
permitted in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act {Act No. 56 of 2003).
Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for as an expense (measured at actual cost
incurred) in the Statement of Financial Performance and when recovered, it is
subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

Irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No. 32 of 2000),
the Public Office Bearers Act, and (Act. No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the
Municipality's Supply Chain Management Policy. Irregular expenditure excludes
unauthorised expenditure.  Irregular expenditure is accounted for as expenditure
{measured at actual cost incurred) in the Statement of Financial Performance and when
recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitiess and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and could have
been avoided had reasonable care been exercised. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is
accounted for as expenditure (measured at actual cost incurred) in the Statement of
Financial Performance and when recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue
in the Statement of Financial Performance.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A contingent [iability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Municipality. A contingent
liability could also be a present obligation that arises from past events, but is not
recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying econemic
benefits will be required to the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be
measured with sufficient reliability.

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A
caontingent liability is disclosed unless the probability of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed where the inflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable.
Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring contingent
liabilities,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
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1.28.1

1.28.2

1.28.3

In the process of applying the Municipality's accounting policy, management has made
the following significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions, which have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Post-retirement medical obligations and long service awards

The cost of post retirement medical obligations and long service awards are determinad
using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about
discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases, mortality rates
and future pension increases. Major assumptions used are disclosed in note 3 of the
financial statements. Due to the long-term nature of these plans, such estimates are
subject to significant uncertainty.

Impairment of Receivables

The calculation in respect of the impairment of debtors is based on an assessment of the
extent to which debtors have defaulted on payments already due, and an assessment of
their ability to make payments based on their creditworthiness. This was performed per
service-identifiable categories across all classes of debtors.

Property, Plant and Equipment

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment are based on management's
estimation. Infrastructure's useful lives are based on technical estimates of the practical
useful lives for the different infrastructure types, given engineering technical knowledge of
the infrastructure types and service requirements. For other assets and buildings
management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based
on management's judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their
useful lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives
and residual values of property, plant and equipment.

=  The useful life of movable assets was determined using the age of similar assets
available for sale in the active market. Discussions with people within the specific
industry were also held to determine useful lives.

o Local Government Industry Guides was used to assist with the deemed cost and
useful life of infrastructure assets.

e The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine the
useful life of buildings. The Municipality also consulted with engineers to support
the useful life of buildings, with specific reference to the structural design of
buildings.

For deemed cost applied to other assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining
duration of the assets,

The cost for depreciated replacement cost was determined by using either one of the
following:

o  cost of items with a similar nature currently in the Municipality's asset register;
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1.28.4

1.28.5

1.28.6

e cost of items with a similar nature in other municipalities’ asset registers, given that
the other municipality has the same geographical setting as the Municipality and
that the other municipality’s asset register is considered to be accurate;

o cost as supplied by suppliers,

For deemed cost applied to land and buildings as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of an independent vaiuator. The valuator's valuation was based
on assumptions about the market's buying and selling trends and the remaining duration
of the assets.

Intangible Assets

The useful lives of intangible assets are based on management's estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives of
intangible assets:

e« Reference was made to intangibles used within the Municipality and other
municipalities to determine the useful life of the assets.

For deemed cost applied to intangible assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining
duration of the assets.

Investment Property

The useful lives of investment property are based on management's estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based
on management's judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their
economic lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives
and valuation of investment property:

e  The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine the
useful life of buildings.

e The Municipality also consulted with professional engineers and qualified valuators
to support the useful life of buildings.

For deemed cost applied to Investment Property as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of on independent valuator. The valuator's valuation was based
on assumptions about the market’s buying and selling trends and the remaining duration
of the assets.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities
Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring provisions and

when measuring contingent liabilities. Provisions are discounted where the time value
effect is material,
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1.28.7

1.28.8

1.28.9

Revenue Recognition

Accounting Policy 1.22.1 on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions and Accounting
Policy 1.22.2 on Revenue from Exchange Transactions describes the conditions under
which revenue will be recognised by management of the Municipality.

In making their judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the
recognition of revenue as set out in GRAP 9: Revenue from Exchange Transactions and
GRAF 23: Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions.). Specifically, whether the
Municipality, when goods are sold, had transferred to the buyer the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods and when services are rendered, whether the service
has been performed. Fine Revenue constitutes of spot fines. Revenue from spot fines is
recognised when receipted. The management of the Municipality is satisfied that
recognition of the revenue in the current year is appropriate.

Provision for Landfill Sites

The provision for rehabilitation of the landfill sites are recognised as and when the
environmental liability arises. The provision is calculated by a qualified environmental
engineer. The provision represents the net present value at the reporting date of the
expected future cash flows to rehabilitate the landfill sites. To the extent that the
obligations relate to an asset, it is capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. Any
subsequent changes to an obligation that did not relate to the initial related asset are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding provisions:

»  Professional engineers were utilised to determine the cost of rehabilitation of
landfill sites as weli as the remaining useful life of each specific landfill site.

o Interest rates (investment rate) linked to prime was used to calculate the effect of
time value of money.

Provision for Staff leave

Staff leave is accrued to employees according to collective agreements. Provision is
made for the full cost of accrued leave at reporting date. This provision will be realised as
employees take leave or when employment is terminated.

1.28.10 Provision for Performance bonuses

The provision for performance bonuses represents the best estimate of the obligation at
year end and is based on historic patterns of payment of performance bonuses.
Performance bonuses are subject to Council approval.

1.28.11 Componentisation of Infrastructure assets

1.29.

All infrastructure assets are unbundled into their significant components in order to
depreciate all major components over the expected useful fives. The cost of each
compornent is estimated based on the current market price of each component,
depreciated for age and condition and recalculated to cost at the acquisition date if known
or to the date of initially adopting the standards of GRAP.

TAXES - VALUE ADDED TAX
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1.30.

1.31.

1.32.

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amounts of value added tax.
The net amount of Value Added Tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation
authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the Statement of Financial
Position.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
Capital commitments disclosed in the financial statements represents the confractual
balance committed to capital projects on reporting date that will be incurred in the period
subsequent to the specific reporting date.
EVENTS AFTER REPORTING DATE
Events after the reporting date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that
occur between the reporting date and the date when the financial statements are
authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified:
« those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date
(adjusting events after the reporting date); and
o those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting date (non-
adjusting events after the reporting date).
If non-adjusting events after the reporting date are material, the Municipality discloses the
nature and an estimate of the financial effect.

BORROWING COSTS

The Municipality recognises all borrowing costs as an expense in the period in which they
are incurred.
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2015 2014
R R
NET ASSET RESERVES
RESERVES 11 3685 822 11 438 836
Capital Replacement Reserve 11347 812 11347 812
Housing Developmenl fund 36010 36 284
Revaluatlon Reserva - 54 450
Total Net Asset Reserves 11 305 822 11 430 556
2615 2014
R R
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Post Retirement Benefils - Refer fo Mote 3.1 ¥ 511000 7 830 954
Leng Service Awards - Reler o Note 3.2 987 Q00 B74 810
Totat Nog-eurrent Employee Bonefit Llabliitics 0418 Q00 8 405 064
FPost Ratiramont Benclitz
Balance 1 July 74819334 § 885 874
Centribulion for the yoar 956 4581 800 250
Expanditure for the year {180 08H) {138 15%)
Actuarial Loss/{(Gain) (665 727) {1368 678)
Tatal post retirement bonefits 30 Juna 7772000 7619224
Less: Transfar of Currant Pordien - Note 6 {261 000) {86 380}
Balance 30 Juns t 511000 7 530 954
Long Sarvice Awards
Salance 1 July 1 005 846 838828
Contribution for the year 135415 153 836
Expenditura for the yaar (126 D&Y) (132 145)
Actuarial Loss 83 &0B 18 527
Tatal jong service awards 30 June 1402000 1 005 846
Less: Trensfer of Current Pordlon - Naote 6 {202 DOO {130 936)
Balance 3D June 907 00 874 910
TOTAL NON-CURRENT EMPOLYEE BENEFITS
Balance 1 July & 625 180 7935702
Cantribution for the yaar 1133 896 1 058 826
Expenditure for the year {306 156} {250 2985)
Acluarial Loss/(Galn) {571 919} {120 152)
Total employoe benefits 30 Juna & 801 900 8 625 180
Less;  Transfer of Current Portlon - Note 6 (463 000} {219 316)
Balance 30 Juns 5418000 8 405 064
Past Rotiromant Sonafiis 2015 2014
R R
The Pos! Reliremenl Benefil Plan is a defined benefit plan, of which the members are made up as follows:
In-servica (amployee) members i 16
Conlinuation members {s.g. Relirees, widows, orphans) 7 k]
Tota! Members 18 19
The fiability In respect of past service has been astimated to ba as {ollows:
In-service members 4 570000 7 016 441
Conlinuation mambers 3 202 000 €032 853
Tetal Liability 7 1z 000 7610334
The liability in respect of periads commencing prior to 1he comparative year has been
eslimated as follows:
2913 2012 2011
R R R
In-service members 5749138 4835740 4037 568
Continuation members 1246735 1168 299 1 554 489
Tetal Liabllity & 995 574 5005 039 54892 0537
2015 2014
Expericnce adjustments ware calculated as fallows: Rm Rm
Liabililles: (Gain) 7 loss (0,608) 0,036
Assels: Galn/ (loss) - -
The experence adjusiments in respect of pariads commeancing prior lo lhe comparative
year has been estimaled as follows:
2013 2012 281
Rm Rm Rm
Liabilities: (Gain} { loss 0,280 0,508

Assels: Gain/ (Joss) -

Tha municipality makes monthly cantributions for health care arangements 1o The following medical aid
schemes:

Hosmed
LA Health

The Municipality's Accrued Unfunded Liability al 30 June 2015 is estimated al R7.772
milion, The Curenl-service Casl for tha yaar anding 30 June 2015 is eslimated at
R342,612. Itis astimaled {o be R214,000 for the ensuing year.
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2015 2014
% %
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINUE)
Key actuarial assumplions usad:
il Rate of interest
Discount rale 8,14% 8,669
CP! (Consumer Price Inflation) 6,44% 6,41%
Haallk Cara Cosl Inflation Rale 7,445 7,813
Net Eflective Ciscount Rale 0,65% 0,70%
GRAP 25 defines the determinalion of the Discount rale assumption to be used as follows:*The discounl rale
thal reflects the time value of moeney is besl approximated by raferance to market yields at the reporling dale
on govemment bopds. Where there is no deep market in govermmenl bands with a sufficiently fong maturity
lo match the estimated maturity of all the banefit paymants, an enlity uses current markel rales of the
appropriate term {o discaunt shorter term payments, and astimales the discounl rate Tar longer maturilies by
extrapalating curent market rates along the yield curve.” Qur discount rate was thoreflore sel as lhe yield of
the R202 South African gavemment bond as af the valuation dale. (n the avant that the valuation is
perfomied priar to the effective valuslion date, we use the prevalling yield at the time of peromming aur
calculalions. The actual yield on the R209 band was soureed from the RME Globa! Markals wehsite an the
ath of April 2015.
i} Martality rates
Marality befers ratirement has been based onthe SA 85-90 merlality tables. These areg the most
commonly used tables in he indestry. Merlalily post-employment {for pensicners) has been based on the
PA {20} ullimate mariality tables. Neo explicil assumplion was sade about additional modality or health
care cosls due {8 AIDS.
iy Normal setirement age
The narmal relirement age (NRA) for all aclive employees was assumed Lo be 85 yoars.,
iv] Averaga retiremant ago
The average retrement age for all active employees was assumed fo be 63 years. This assumption
Implicitly alows for il-health and early retremants.
ivl Actuarial Valuatian Method
The Projeciad Unit Gradil Method has been usad o value the labilities.
2015 204
R R
The ameunts recognisad in the Stalement af Financial Posltion are as follows:
Present value aof fund obligalians 7772000 7619334
Total Liahility 7772000 76192334
Reconcilintion of prosent valuo of fund obligatian:
Prasent value of fund cbligalion at the beginning of the year 7619334 6 595 874
Tatal expenses B16 393 768 422
Lurrenl service cast 342842 288 541
Interest Cozt §55 Bes §01749
Benafits Paid {180 DAB} (131 BeB)
Actuarial {gains)fiossas (665 727) {144 862)
Present value of fund abfigalion ot the end of tho year 772000 7619334
Less: Transfer of Current Portion - Note & (251 000) (B8 380)
Balance 30 June 7511000 7 530 954
Sensitivity Analysls an the Acerued Liabllity
-20% Mortality Valuation +20% Mortality
Total Accruad Liability 8 583 00Q 7 12 000 7134 000
Current Sarvice Cost 688 000 631 000 5758 000
inlernst Cest 2368 000 214 a0n 185 000
~1% Medical Ald Valuation +1% Medical Ald
Totat Accrued Lighility 6 820 406 7772 000 B 903 000
Current Servica Cest 553 400 631 000 725 000
Inlerest Cast 182 000 214 000 254 Dan
Lang Service Honuses
Tha Lang Service Bonus plans ara defined benelit plans. As at yoar and, 50 employess were eligibla for Long
Sarvice Bonuses.
Thee Cumrent-service Cost for the year onding 30 dune 2015 is R 52,888. The Current-service Cost far {he
ensuing year has been estimaled fo be R 76,000,
20%8 2014
Key actuarial ossumptions used; % %
i) Rate of Interast
Discounl rate 7.26% 7.70%
GP| {Consumar Price Inflation} 5,52% 5,95%
General Safary Inflation (leng-tenn) 8,52% 6,85%
Nel Effiective Discount Rate appfied to salary-relzted Long Sarvice Bonuses 0,69% 0,70%

GRAF 25 deflines the dztermination of the Discourt rale assumption 1o be used as follows:"Tha discoupt rate
that refiects the tima valug of meney is best approximatad by reference 1o markel yields at the reporting date
en govemmant bonds. Where there is no deep market In government bands with a sufficienty lang malurity
to malch the estimated malurily of alf the benafil paymenls, an entity uses current market rates of tha
appropriate term to discaunl shorler term paymends, and estimates lhe discount rale for langer maturities by
exirapolating cument marked rales along the yield curve.” Our discount rale was therefore set as the vield of
1he R209 South African govemment bond as at the valualion date, In the event that the valualion js
perfarmed prior to the effeclive valualion dale, we use ke prevaiing yield at the time of parfonning our
calculalions. The aclual yield on the R209 bond was sourced from the RMB Global Markets website on the
Qlh of April 2015,

47




33

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCEAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

48

2015 2014

EMPLLOYEE BENEFETS (CONTINUE) R R
Experience adjustments were calculated s fallows:
Liabililies: {Gain) f loss 93 805 &0 D51
Assels: Gain { (loss) - -
The experiznce adjusimants in respect of perisds commencing priar to the comparative
year has bean aslimaled as lollows:

2013 2012 201

Rm Rm Rm
Liabitilies: (Galn) / loss &7 707 26 420 v
Assals: Gain J (loss) - - -
The amaunts recognised in the Statomont of Financlal Pesitlen are as follows:
Present value of fund obligalions 1103 000 1005 846
Not liakitityl{asaet} 1 109 00D 1 D¢ B4G
Rzconciliation of prasent value of fund ehligation:
Fresent value of fund ebligatien at the beginning of the year 1005 B4 93¢ §28
Total expenses 92346 BE 650
Cumant service cost 62 B%8 85 8419
Interest Cast 72517 58 727
Benefits Paid (126 06%) (32 976)
Acluarial lossesi{gains) 03 808 (842}
Present value of fund obligation #l the end of the year 1109 Coo 1005 B46
Les=:  Transfer of Current Portien - Nole § {202 oua) (130 935}
Halance 30 June o7 006 674510
Sensitlvity Analysis an the Unfunded Acerued Liability

=20% Withd: 1 Valuation +20% Withdrawal
Total Accrued Liability 1141000 1108 000 1079 000
Current Service Cosl 80 000 75 000 73 Q00
Inlerest Casl 81000 78 000 77 000
-1% Neymal salary Valuation +1% Norma| salary
Total Accrued Liabilily 1453 000 1108 000 1 158 0do
Currani Sorvice Cost 72000 76 000 81000
Intarasl Cost 75000 FERGN] 83 000
Ratirement funds
The Manicipality raquasled detiiled employee and pensioner Informalion as well as infermation an lhe
Munlcipality's share of the Penslon and Retirement Funds™ assals from the fund administrator. The fund
adminisirator confirmed Ihat asseis of the Pansion and Retirement Funds are not splil per parlicipating
empleyer. Theralora, the Munléipalily is unable to determine the value of the plan assots as dafined in GRAP
25,
As part of the Municipzlity's process lo value the defined benefil fizbiities, the Municipality requested
pensianer dala from the fund administrator. The fund administralor elaim thal the pensionar dala 1o be
confidential and were not willing 1o share (he infarmalion wilh the Municipality. Withoul deteiled pensioner dala
the Municipality was unahble le calculate a reliable satimale of the accrued liability In respect of pensioners
wha qualify for a defined banelit pension.
Therefore, althouph the Cape Joint Raliremenl Fund is & Mulll Employer fund defined as defined benefit plan,
il will be accounled far as defined contribution plan. All the required disclosure has been made as delined in
GRAP 25,31,
CAPE RETIREMENT FUND 2015 20t4
R R

The conatribution rate payable Is 8% by membera and 18% by Council. The fast actuarial valuation parformed
for the year ended 30 Juna 2014 revealed Lhat the fund is in a saund financial posilior: with a funding lavel of
§99.9% {30 June 2013 - 100.2%%).
CAPE JOINT PENSION FUND
The contribution rate payable Is 9% by members and 18% or 23.06% by Counci, #ill 31 August 2014, The last
actuarial valuation performed for ihe year ended 30 June 2014 revealed that the fund is in =n seund Tnancial
position wilh a lunding level of 101.70% (30 June 2013 - 99.20%). Whilst {his has increased since the
previous actuarial valualions It is still wilthin the Registrers normally acceplable range of at least a 95%
funding level, providad thal the previous stalutory valualian reflected at least a 88.4% funding lavel,
Contributions paid recagnised in Ihe Statement of Financial Pedamance 1276018 1535 797
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NCGN-CURRENT PROVISIONS

Provision for Rehabllitation of Landfill-siles

Total Non-gurrent Provislons

Lapdfiil Sltas

Balance 1 July

Balanee praviously reporied
Comrecton of Emror - Note 33,02

Increase in Eslimaie
Unwinding of discounled interest

Balance previously reported
Carreclion of Ermar - Note 33,02
Total provislon 3¢ Junp

Less: Transier of Current Porion 1o Gurrent Provislens

Balance 30 June

The municipality has an cbligalion to rehabilltate the {oliowing fandfill siles al the end af the expecied usefuf
life of the assot. Datalis of the sitas are as foliows:

Lacation Estimaled decommission date
Camarvon 2088
Vanwyksviet 2084
Vosburg 2027

Material Assumtions used

2015 2014
R R
2304 558 2763 484
2304 558 2783 404
2763 484 2578 384
- 3191216
- (642 832)
(B03 G66) 63 704
144 742 121 386
- 150 249
. {26 B53)
2304 558 2763484
2304 558 275631484
Costal

rohabiliation

Costof  rehahbilitation

Area of landfil site consumed 013

Camaryan 21,68%
Vanwyhksviet 4,47%
Vosburg 6,97%
Discount Rale used 4,53%

The discount fale used the calcu'ale the praseni valua of the rahabilitalion cosls at each reporing period s
based on a cafculated risk free rale as determined by the municipality. This rale is in line wilh a competitive
tnvesiment rale the municipality can obtain from an A grade firancial Institulion, This rale used is also within
the inflation target range af the South African Reserve Bank af between 3% fo 6%.

CONSUMER DEPOSITS

Water & Electricily

Tatal Consumer Depesits

The fair value of cansumer deposits appraximale their carmmying value. Interest Is not pald en these amounts.

CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Lurrenl Pertlan of Post Retiremeni Benefits - Nole 3
Curranl Pertion af Long-Service Provisions - Nota 3
Provisien for Ferformance Sonuses

Provision for Annual Bonuses

Provislon for Staff Leave

Total Current Empleyes Bancfita

The movement in current employee benefits are reconciled as follows:

Current Portian of Post Rotironront Banafits - Nato J

Balance at beginning of year
Transfer from non-current
Expenditure Incurred

Balance at end of year
Curmant Pontlan of Long-Sarvica Proyisings - Nole 3
Balance at beginning of year

Transfer from non-current
Expenditurs incurred

Balance at end of year
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2015 2014
R R
740 016 1774 D82
665 396 491 855
BDB 348 497 537
2304 558 2753 484
2014 2015
22,85% 0,825
6,55% 0,61%
8.24% 6,59%
4,715 5,24%
2045 2014
R R
ace 159 293 789
300 159 282 769
2015 2014
R R
261 000 88 380
202 000 130 936
184 453 165 843
244 974 230 785
1027 134 1043200
1919 560 1659 145
88 380 131 850
352 708 94 663
(180 085) (138 151}
251 000 Ba 300
130938 92 976
197 133 150 105
{125 059) (112 145)
202 QOO 130 938
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CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS {CONTINUE)

Provialon for Poformanco Bonuses

Balance ai beginning of yaar
Contribulion la current pralion
Expanditure incured

Bafance al end of year

Performance bonuses ar being paid to Munlcipal Manager and Managers after an evalualion of performance
by the council. There is no possibility of reimbursement.

Provision for Staft Leavo

Zatance at beginning of yaar
Caonlribution to cumrent portien
Expendilure incurred

Balanes at end of year

Stalf leave accrued 1o employess aceording lo collective agreement. Provision is made far the full cost of
acerued leave up lo 48 days, al reparting dale. This provision will ba reatised as employess take leave.

Proyiaion far Annual Bonusas

Balanca af beginning of year
Contribution {o currenl portian

Balance al end cof year

Annual banuses are being paid to Munisipal parsennsf alter one full year's service. There is no possibility of
relmbursement.

PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Trade Payablas

Balance previously reported
Operafing Laasa Assel previously year not recognised correclly - Nole and MNote 33,05

Payments received in advance
Olher Payables

Total Trade Payables
Payables ara being paid wilhin 30 days as prescribed hy the MFMA. This credit period granted is considered
lo be consistent wilh ihe terms used In the public seclor, through established practices and legislation.

Discounting of irada and other payables on inilial racegnition s nat deemed noceesary. Payables are being
recognised net of any discounts,

UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Unspont Grants

Naticnal and Provincial Govermnment Grants

Total Canditl Grants and Recelpt:

The Unspenl Grants are eash-backed by lerm deposils. The municipality complied with the conditions
attached to alf grants received o the exlen| of fevenun recognised.

TAXES

VAT Payable
Less: Contribution 1o provisien for impaimenl of rade receivables from exchange frensactlans

VAT 15 payable on the receipts basis. Only once paymenl is recoived from debters {s VAT paid over ta SARS.

50

2015 2014
R R
165 843 126 737
164 B20 178 550
{146 210) (139 444)
184 453 165 543
1043 200 053 042
245 757 335753
(361 824) (245 585)
1077 134 1 043 200
230 785 215213
14 189 15572
244974 230 785
2015 2014
R R
738390 552 334
662 334
189 208 80 117
1226 1225
920 927 731 677
2015 2014
R R
1904 727 2 420 506
1804 727 |[ 2420 906
1904 727 2 420 506
2015 2014
R R
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

2018 2014
R R
PRCGPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT {CONTINUED)
Assots pledged as socurity:
e assels are pledged as securily.
Third party payments raceivad for loases incurrod:
Fayments received {Excluding VAT) - b
Surplus/Deficit - -
impairmont of property ptant and equipmant
Impairment chames an Property, planl and equipment recognised in stalement of financiat parfarmance
Land and Buildings 405 -
Community Agsals 3592 -
Other 10 810 -
14 906 -
Effect of changes In accounting estimates
The effect ol a thange in nccounting estimate will have on the curent peried and subsequent periods:
2015 2018 2017
i R R
Effect on Property, pianl and equipment 170 249 852 465 552 412
INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Naot Catrying amount at 1 fuly 10214722 10 227 052
Cast 10301 100 10 201 100
Accumulaled Depraciation {86 378) {74 048)
Dapracialion for the year {12 330) {12 330)
Trensfers {rom Frapery, Flant and aquipment 5280 000 -
Net Carrying amount at 3¢ June 15 482 392 10 214 722
Caost 15581 100 10 301 100
Accumulaled Deprecialion (96 708) (88 378)
Fair valua of thasa Investiment propery Is R19 214 400 and expendilure of R18 547 was idenlified on these
invasimant propertles.
Revenue derived from the renlal of investment property 244 185 458 845
Operaling expendilure incurred on propatlies generating revenue 18 547 10 639
Operating expenditure incumred an propesdies not generaling revenue - -
There are no resirictions on tha raalisability of Invesimenl Property ar he remitiance of revenue and proceads
of dispesal.
There are no conlractual abligations la purchase, construct or davalop lnvestment property or for repairs and
mitinienance or enhancements.
Estimated Fak Valua of Invastment Praperly at 30 June 19214 400 13 634 400
Fair value was datermined hy vatualion roll
INTANGIELE ASSETS
Computer Saltwara
Net Carrying amount at 1 July 25 108 a7 370
Cost 203614 147 388
Balance previously reportad 197 355
Correction of Error - Nota 33.04 a
Accumulaled Amorisalion {178 425} (170016}
Acquisillans - 6228
Disposals {4) -
Impairments - -
Amorilsation {6 813) 8 410
Balanea previously repartad {B 809)
Correction of Error - Note 33.04 399
Net Carrying amount at 30 June 10371 251848
Cost 203810 203694
Accumulaied Amenisation {185 238) (178 425)
The following material intangible assets ara included in the carrying vislue above
Carrying Value
Remaining Amortisation 2015 2014
Descrintion Perind R R
VIP Salary System 3 329 438
Capman Personel System 3 12945 17 260
MS Office 23 5087 7490

Na intangibla assat were assessed having an Indefinile uselul lifa.
Thers are no Intangible assets whose tlla is rasthclad.
There are no Intangible assats pladged as sccurity far liabililies

Thera ara na contractual commilments for the acquisilion of intangible assets.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 20415

HERITAGE ASSETS

Net Carrying amount at 1 July
Nst Careylng amount at 30 Juno
Cosi

Thera are ae restriclivns on the realisabllity of Ketilage Assets or the remittance of revenue and proceeds of

disposal.

There are no contractual obligations Lo purehase, construct or develop Heritoge Assels or for reparrs,

maintenance or enhancemants,

There are no Herilage Assets pledged as securily for liabililies

Third party payments recolved for losses and impalrments Incurred:

Faymenls received (Excluding VAT)

Carrying value of assets writlen olfi/lostimpairad

Surpfus/Deaficit

CAPITALISED RESTORATION COST

Net Carrylng amount at 1 July
Cosi

Balance previeusly reporiad
Corraaction of Errar - Note 33,03

Accumulaled Daprecizlion

Balance previously reparied
Correciion of Eror - Nola 33,03

Accumutated Impalrments
Balance previously rapored
Correction of Errar - Note 33,03

Acquisitions

Balanca previcusly reporied
Correction of Emror - Nele 33,03

Depreciation for the year

Balance previously reparted
Correclion of Errar - Note 33,03

impairment
Balance previausly reporied
Corection of Error - Nole 33,03
Net Carrying omeunt at 30 June

Cast
Accurnulaled Dapreciation
Accumulaied Impairnents

Restaration cost financad by way of a provision - Refer to nole 4 for further delails

LONG TERM RECEIVABLES

Officlals* Houslng Loans « At amortisad cast
bkess:  Unamortised Discounl on Leans

Balanee 1 July
Adjustment for the period

Less; Cument porilon fransferred io current recelvables

Qificials Housing Loans - Al amortised cost

Loss:  Provision for Impaimment of Long Term Recelvablas

Total Long Term Receivobles

STAFF HOUSING LOANS

Staff was enlitled lo housing loans which altract inlerast at 4% per annum and which are repayabla aver a
maximum period of 20 years. Whan a amployee resigns, the outstanding amount mus? be seliled. These
loans are secured since the Council is the band holder.
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2015 2014
R R
19175 19176
19176 19 178
19176 ﬂ 18 176
718 092 675 480
800 0og 837292
1423 10¢
-585 B08
(123 838) 102 165
«147 321
A5 158
{56 266) -59 647
-74 050
14 402
BG 253 63 704
63704
{20 437) 21673
-33 935
12 267
4087 1381
780 745 710 092
ga7 240 900 855
{144 325 {123 336)
{54 175) {55 286)
58712 6B 50B
{10 678) (13673
(13 673) (1717
2 005 3444
48 034 54 B35
{8727) 8 756)
[ @727 2 795)
9 306 45039
30 306 45035




NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTICNS

Service Recoivablos
Waler
Electricily
Rafuse
Sewerage
Payments received in advance

Total Service Resaijvables
Less: Provision for [mpairmenl

Net Service Reooivabies

Cthor Rocelvablos
Sundry Receivables
Renlals
VAT

Total Oiher Recelvabies
{ess: Provision for Impairment

KAREEBERG MURICIPALITY

Less: Contribulion to pravision for VAT impairmenl of trade recelvables from exchange transaclions

Mot Other Receivables

Tatal Net Recelvablas from Exchapge Transactions

Ageing of Receivables fram Exchange Transaclions
{Electrcltyl: Agein

Curreni (0 - 30 days)
31- 60 Days

&1 - 90 Dayn

+ 80 Days

Tetal

{Wator]: Agelng

Current (0 - 30 days)
31-60 Days

51 - 50 Days

+ 80 Days

Total

{Refuse): Ancing
Current {0 - 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61 - 80 Days

+ 80 Days

Tatal

{Soweraga): Ageing

Currer {0 - 30 days)
31-60Days

E1-490 Cays

+ 80 Days

Total

fSundry Racolvablos): Agelng

Curregnt (0 - 30 days)
31 - 80 Days

61 - 0 Days

+ 80 Days

Total

{VAT); Againg

Current {0 - 30 days)
31+ 50 Days

61 - 00 Days

+ 90 Days

Total

{Rentais); _Ageing

Cuwrent (0 - 30 days)
21-60 Days

61 -90 Days

+ 490 Days

Tatal

55

2015 2014
R R
624 785 312658
444 679 965 833
210 448 236 052
485 306 204 B43
189 306 68 117
1954 525 1 687 009
(537 424} (581 561)
1417 101 1106 248
810570 582 171
328735 310 589
602 380 457710
1741 695 1 350 470
(328 735) {240 947)
{375 005) {243 539)
1034 955 565 624
2 452 D56 1972072
a77 302 B59 497
{8 €i04) 4471
11774 (3 389)
G4 208 105 361
444 679 555 8938
378 BE5 49 517
63438 41029
a0 BB 37 708
142 684 B4 114
624 705 212 855
160 205 70741
51417 43273
12 701 40639
(13 853) 81400
210 448 236 052
220 816 41 540
539576 45 545
34 408 45 900
176 105 71 B57
415 306 204 843
1034 955 89 535
{224 385) 492 636
810 570 582 171
224 385 214 011
378 005 243 699
602 330 457 710
- 60643
- 240 947
5238 -
3z3 agy -
320 735 310 580




KAREEBERG MUNICIRALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

2015 2014

RECEIVASLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Sarvice Racelvablon
Rales 1870 564 2377 039
Other Receivables - -

Accrued Fines - IE -
Total Service Receivables 1070 564 2377029
Less: Prevision for impairment (% 861 767) (2 377 03g)
Net Service Racolvatilas 4707 -

Total Net Recelvables fram Non-Exehange Transactions o737 -

Agelnp of Recejvables from Mon-Exchange Transactlans

{Ratas}: Agelng

Current {0 - 30 days) 8767 -
31 -80 Days ’ 6871 17 820
61 - 80 Days 13075 18042
+ 80 Days 1841721 2340277
Total 1 870 564 2377 039

[Othar Receivabias): Anoing
Cuyreni (0 - 3¢ days) - -

31 - 60 Days - -
81 - 90 Days - -
+ 90 Days - -
Tatal - -
Summary of Racelvables by Cystomer Classification Residentlal, Oiher Debtors National and Totat
Industrial & Provinclat
Cammareial Governmeant
R's R's R's R's
2015
Tolal Raceivables 4374622 94 602 1097 560 5 566 784
Less: Provision for Impaimment (2 727 526) - - {2 727 826)
Less: Provision for Impaimenl (VAT) {378 D0S) - - (378 0O5)
Tota] Recoverable debtars by custarmor classificatian 1 258 692 B4 602 148587 580 2 460 554
Summary of Racoivables by Customer Glassification Residential, Othor Dobtors National and Total
Industrial & Provincla)
Commercial Gavernmant
R's R's R's R's
2014
Teotal Receivables 4 446 136 89 535 879648 5415317
Less: Provision for Impairmant (3 198 546) - - (2 139 548)
Less: Provision for Impairment {(VAT) {243 539 - - (43 699}
Total Recaverable debtars by customer ¢lassification 1002 831 59 515 073 646 1972072
Aoceivables impajmd
2015
Exehange Non-Exchange Total
Transactions Transactions
R's R's R's
Total AGE 159 1 B61 767 2727 826
2044
Exchange Nea-Exchange Total
TFransactions Trapsactions
R's R's R's
Tatal 022 507 2377039 3109 540
Monthly rate dabts are required Lo be seltied after 30 days, interesl is charged on rales alter this dala al prime +1%4.
The falr valua receivables approximales thair camying amounts,
Heeonciliation of the Tata) doubtfut debt provision 2615 2014
R R
Balance at beginning of the year 34343 246 2 677 506
Canlributfons (o provision - 1 449 350
VAT contribution to impalment provisian 134 308 31502
Impalment written off against provision {471 620) (715 125)
Balance at end of year 3105231 3443 246
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
Tho Municipalily as Lessor

Balance on 1 July
Operating Leass Asset lor lhe currant year

Balance en 30 June

The municipalily is leasing a piece of land lo MTHN for a pariod of 118 manihs wilh esealalivns of 1035 per

year.

The municipality is leasing a piscs of land 1o Vodacam far 4 period of 119 monlhs with escalations of CPlwith

# midximum of 10% per year.

The municipality is leasing a piece of land 10 Senlech for a period of 49 months with escalations of CP wilh 2

maximum of 10% per year.

The municipality is leasing a plece of land {0 Immerging farmers for a peried of 50 monlhs with escalalions of

B per year, slaring 1 January 2018.

At the Stalement of Financial Pesition date, where the municipality acts as a lessar under operating leases, it

will racaive eparating lease Income as lollows:

Upic 1 Year
2 ta 5 Years
Mare than 5 Years

Total Oporating Lease Arrangements

This fease Income was determined from a conlracts that hava a specific eandilional income and daes nol

includa lease income which has a undelermined condilianz| incoma.
The lzase Is In respact of land being leased by MTN until 2017.
The lease is In respact of land being leased by Voedacam unlil 2022,

The lease is In respect of land being leased by Sentach until 2017.

Tha lease is [n respect of land being leased by Immeming farmers until December 2019,

The municipality doas not engaga in any sub-lease arrangaments,

The municipality did not receive any centingent rent during the year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Assats
Call Invesiments Depaosils
Primary Bani Account (Cash bock}

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents - Assals

Cash and cash equivalents zomprise cash held and shord term deposils. The camying amount of lhese assels

approximales {hair fair valua.

Call Investments Deposits lo an amounl of R1 804 727 are held to fund the Unspent Condilional Grants {2014:

R2 420 608},

Karesbarg Municipaiity de not have a bank averdrafl facility.

The municipality has the following bank accounls:

Currant Accounts

Camarvon ABSA - Account Numbar 40 50 475 186 (Primary Bank Accounl):

Camarven ABEA - Accoynt Number 40 50 475 166 {(Primary Bank Account):
Cash baok balance at beginning of year
Cash book balance at end of yaar

Bani staloment balance al beginning of year
Bank stalerment balance al end of year

57

28 515 22 830
5617 6 685
15112 20 515
2015 2014
R R
271 502 389 060
572 245 356 642
81 5391 94 190
a05 237 8435 pg2
2045 2014
R R
22125 877 22 444 086
250 BE9 167 919
22 376 445 22 612 Q06
M5 2014
R #
250 869 167 919
250 869 167 919
16T 918 283182
250 858 167 919
1812 854 3038 252
2209 826 1812 B54
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

#HOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Call Investmont Deposits

Call invesiment depasiis cansist out of the foliowing accounls:

Account no. Place of investment
20-5772-3831 ABSA
20-7477-5380 ABSA
20-7477-8380 ABSA
20-7477-5280 ABSA
20-7477-5380 ABSA
20-7477-9280 ABBA
0B-870-543-8 STANDARD BANK
92-8617-3295 ABSA
20-7477-9380 ABSA
0B-870-5536 STANDARD BANK
20-1477-9380 ABSA
20-7477-9380 ABEA
20-7477-9380 ABBA
20-7477-9260 ABSA
20-7477-9380 . ABSA
20-7477-9360 ABRSA
20-7477-9380 ABSA
20-7477-B3680 ABSA
20-7477-9280 ABSA
92-1221-8084 ABSA
92-1221-8064 ABSA
02-8504-7305 ABSA
92-1221-B064 ABSA
92-1221-8064 ABSA
02-1221-8064 ABBA
0B-871-0777 STANDARD SANK

PROPERTY RATES

Actuaf
Rateable Land and Buildings

Residential, Commarciat Propery
Stale - National / Provincial Services

Less: Reductions
Less: Rabates

Total Assessment Ratos

Valuations - 30 Juno 2015;
Rateable Land 2nd Buildings

Residanlial & Commarcial Proparty
Stata - Nallonal / Provincizl Services

Total Assessment Rates

Valuationa - 30 Juna 20185:

Residential

Stala

Stale: Agricullure
Agricuiture

Muncipal
Schieffontein
Churches
Infrastructure

Publie Benelil Omanisatlons
Commonage
Commanaga {renfals)
Infrastructure farms
Spor clubs

Total Proparty Valuations

Mame of fund

Capilal Replacemenl Reserve
Housing Fund

Job creation - De Bult

Land development

Land davelopment

Land development

Civit Dofenca

EPWP Vasburg dust

CHMIP Kwaggaholk{VAT)
Sanitation lnlerastVAT
Efectricily

Waler Services Plan
CMIP-Sazipoart project 301
EFWP - Pavingf Cleaning
Lotlo Camarvon

Lotla Vesburg

Transfer Fees Sub-Econemic Housing
VB Clzaning Project

VAT - relemtion

Youth Davelepmant

Leava Fund

Relension

Provisicn for Employee benefits
Heserves

Ganeral Aceaunt

2015 2015 2014
R R R

Bank Cerlificates
{excl. accruals)

11347 812 11347 812 11347 832
7 848 38010 36 264
38 203 38 458 36 695
16 443 16 514 15 788
15 004 15 088 14 408
28679 28 802 27 502
18 952 18 985 18 381
288 797 288 797 588 562
608 09 111 420
1135 046 1135 046 1258137
34 408 24 847 33 062
2205 azag 3003
2 540 3536 3 ass
23321 23421 22 365
1791 1738 1718
31 587 21723 30 201
132 785 133 356 127 024
25218 25 324 24 161
11701 1752 11221
53 632 535632 93632
2 565 550 2 585 560 2 445675
569 463 723 300 862 334
4000 09C 4000 600 4000 €00
352 116 352 118 352 116
1217 888 1178 062 1178 851
22123 816 22 125 577 22 444 035
2015 20%4
R R
5320 512 § 451 B&Y
5741131 5 B3G 791
588 381 555 078
{454 427) {436 264)
{1677 372) {1778 217)
4197 712 4237 280

14855780 025 1042 30% 400

1895862 200

48 438 200

1905 040 825
46 738 200

1 955 780 025 1942 301 400

Valuation

232 292 000
20 912 600
25 826 400

1 454 897 800
21000125
93 000

91 850 200
345600
2345000
178 000

13 250 900
471682 500
8981 500

1 955 vag 023

Assessmanl Rates ara levied on the values ol immovable properlies. A Supplementary @il was performed
during 2014745, The lanlls appllcable are prodaimed by PK 69 dated 16 Juna 2014,

Rates are levied annually and are payable after due dales. Inlerast [s lavied on monlhly and annually
outstanding amountis al pime rata plus 1% aftar due dales.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

2015 2014
GOVERNKENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES R R
Uncanditional Grants 15 056 000 13 268 00D
Equitable Share - Refer {o Mole 21,01 15 DBE Q00 ” 13 268 000
Canditional Grants 14 482 021 11 995 313
Department of Waler Alfalrs and Forestry 2706 788 -
Waiter Assistanca - 156 077
CMIP Kwaggakolk (VAT) 112 586 -
Municipat Syslems improvement Grant 828 753 6668 970
Sanilalion - sawerage 116 117 148 1060
Library Davelopment Projects f55 000 Fiaooo
Municipa! Finance Management Grant 1617 253 1523250
Municipal Infrastruclure Grant 6950 434 6 267 604
War on Leaks - 258474
Expandad Public Works Program (PWPRG) 1000 000 943 100
Expanded Public Worls Pregram (EPWHP Incentive) 289 054 1055640
Tatal Gavernment Grants and Subsldies 29 578 D21 25 263 313
Govemmenl Granls and Subsidies - Capilal 10 026 175 7357 500
Govemnmment Granls and Subsidies - Operaling X 15 551 B46 17905 613
29 570 021 25 263 313
The municipality does not expect any sigrificant changes 1o tha lavel of grants,
Revenue recognised per vote as required by Seclion 123 (c} of Ihe MFMA
Equitable share 15 096 000 13 2568 009
Execulive & Council § 894 332 7 382 054
Budget & Treasury 5 467 BB9 3624 551
Waste Waler Management - 325 236
Water - 326 238
Eleciricity - 375 238
20 576 021 25253 313
21,01 Eqguitable share
In terms of ihe Canstitution, this grant is used to subsidise the provision of basle servicas 1o indigenl
househalds. Allregisiered indigents recaive 10kl free water and 50kwh electricity per month, which is fundad
fram this grant,
All registered indigenis receive a monthly subsidy as per approved budgel, funded from this granl. Indigent
suhsidies Is based on tha cost of basle services for lhe geographical area concemed and range from R269
par month la R564 per month.{2014: R254 per month 1o RS20 per manlh)
Grants received 15 036 000 13 268 00O
Candilions met (15 036 000} {13268 0C0)
Candilions stili 19 be met - -
The Equitable Share is {he uncondilionat share of the revanue ralsed nalionally and Is being allocated In lerms
of Seclion 214 of the Constitution {Act 105 of 1996) to the municipality by the Nalional Treasury,
21,02 Municipal Infrastructure Grant {MIG)
Granis reselved 7 B4 010 T DES DCO
Conditiens met (805 375) (821 305)
Conditions me! - Canital (5 942 624) {E 257 694)
Condilions siill 1o ba mal - -
The grant was used 1o upgrade infrastructure In the Karesbery areas.
21,m Local Gevermment Financlal Management Grant (FMG}
Granls received 1 800 000 1650 000
Conditians mel (1 600 0OOY {1 650 000)

Conditions mel - Capital - -

Condifions skill to be met - -

The Financial Mznagemenl Granl is paid by Nalional Treasury to municipalitias to help implemant the financial
tefarmns required by the Municipal Finance Managemenl Act (MFMA), 2003. The FMG Crant also pays for the
cost of the Financial Managemenl Inlemship Programme (2.9, salary cosls of the Financiat Manzgament
inlems).
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

2015 2014
R R

GDVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES [CONTINUE)

21,04  Municipal Systems Improvement Grant
Granls recaivad 934 000 as0 000
Conditions meat {934 000) {890 000)
Conditiens mel - Capital - -
Conditlons slill (o be mel - a
The MSIG was used for bullding in-house capacity to perform municipal functions and stabilise inslitutional
and govermance systems.

21,05 Library Develapment Frojecis
Grants received 855 000 773 000
Canditions mal (715 207} (746 6359}
Cendilions met « Capitat {139 733) {24 361)
Condilions still 1o be mel - o
The grant was used for the davelopment of fibraries in the Kareeberg arza.

21,08 Yauth Davelapment
Opening balance 93632 83632
Grants recelved - -
Condilions siill 1o bs mel 93 832 93 632
The grant will be used for youth development refaled issues in the Kareeber area,

21,07 War an Loaks
Grants received - 258 474
Cendilions met - {359 474}
Contiliens slift fo be mal N :
The grant was used for job crealian on repairs of waler distibulion in \he Kareeberg area.

21,008 Waler Assistance
Grants recaived - 156 077
Conditians mel - (156 Q77)
Conditions met - Capital - -
Condilions siill (o be mel - -
The grant was used far waler supply In the Kareeberg area. (Vanwyksvieid

21,09  Expanded Publlc Works Program
Oponing balance 580 562 -
Grants recaelved - 1752 485
Cendilions mel {62 786} {237 388)
Condilions met - Canital (236 970) (926 545)
Candilicns slilé lo be mat 288 797 588 562
The grant was used {for infrasiruciure developmend in the Kareeberg araa. {(Vosburg)

21,19 Expanded Public Warks Program {R1m)
Grants recaived 1000 000 3 000 000

Condilions mei {1 D00 Q00) {B61 100)
Condilians met - Capital - {138 000)

Condilions siill lo be met - -

The grant was used for labour (for example secutity services) in the Karesbem area.

&0



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

MOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

2015 2014
R R

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES {CONTINUE]

21,11 Job Croatian De Bult
Cpening balanca 36 695 35838
Inlerest recalved 1763 857
Conditlons slill to be mat 38 458 38 645
The granl will be used for job crealion in tha Kareeberg araa. {Camarvon)

2%,12  Land Developmant
Opening balance 57 598 56 900
Interest received 2 686 tan
Candiliens st to be mel 80 384 57 698
The grant will be used for a land development plan in the Karsaberg aren.

21,13 Civil Defence
Opening balance 18 381 17 831
Inlerest received 504 490
Conditlons still {o e mat 18 966 18 381
The granl will be used for civil defencs in the Karesberp area,

21,14  GMIP Kwaggakoilc {VAT)
Opening balance 111 429 110 426
Interest received 1768 1003
Candilions mat {112 588) -
Condiliens sl to be mat 608 111 429
The grant will be used for 8 water project In (ho Kareebery area. {Vanwyksviei)

21,15 Sanitation - sewerage
Opening batance 1285137 1408 237
conditiana met {123 D) (148 100}
Condilions met - Capital - -
Candiliana slill te be mel 1 135 048 1258 137
The grant will be used far a sanitation developmeant in Ihe Kareabery arsa,

21,16 Eloctricity
Opening balance 33082 32785
inlerest recelved 1564 298
Conditlons slill {o ba met 34 647 33 082
The granl will be used lor efeciricity infrasiructura development in the Kareeberg araa. (Schietiontein)

21,17 Waler Sarvice Plan
Cpening balance 3093 3 065
Interest received 147 28
Condilions still 1o be met 3239 3093

The grant will be used for a waler service plan in the Kareebery area.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES (CONTINUE}
CMIF - Saaipoert projest 301

Dp#ning bafance
Interest recaived

Candilions slill o be met
The grant will be used for a bore hole waler project in the Kareeberg area. (Camarvan)
Paving Projects

Cpening balance
Interest recoived

Cendilians slill to be met
The grant will be used for a extended public werks program in the Kareeberg araq,

Lotio Camarvan

Opening balance
Interest received

Caundilions slill to be met
The grant will be used for Lotts projects in the Kareebarg araa. (Eraclisn of spert fzcililies)

Lotio Vasburg

Opening balanca
Interest received

Condilions stil o be mel
The grant wilf be used for Lalto projecis in the Kareabery area. (Equipmenl)

Transfer Fees Sub-Eeencmic

Opaning balance
Interest received

Canditions stiil o be mel
The grant will be used far transfer fees of $ub-ecenomic houses In the Karesberg area.

Cleaning Projoct Vosburg

Opening balance
Interest raceived

Conditions sfill o be met
The grant will be used for & cleaning project In the Kareeberg area.

VAT - Retention

Opening balance
inleresi received

Conditions sfill ta be met

The grant will be used for mainlenance in the Kareeberg area.

PRapartment of Water Affairs and Forostry

Opening balance
inleresi received
Grants received
Conditiens met
Conditlons mat - Canital

Cenditions still {o be met

The granl will be used for Infrasiructure (pipeline lo Van Wyksviei) in the Kareeberg area.

Total Grants
Cpening balance
Inlerasi received
Grants received

Conditlons met
Canditions mat - Capilal

Condilions still 1o be met

SERVICE CHARGES

Eleclriity

Service Charges

Watar

Service Charges

Reluse removal

Senvice Charges

Sewerage and Sanitalion Charges

Barvice Changes

Totat Service Charges

62

2015 2014
R R
3305 1364
181 30
3 556 3395
22 365 22 163
1057 2
23 42t 22 385
1718 1703
81 15
1799 1718
30291 a0 018
1432 273
3178 0 241
127024 123 503
5332 3521
133356 127 024
24 181 23954
1143 218
25 324 24 181
1naz 11120
530 101
11752 11 221
30B5530 -
{378 802) :
{2 705 783) )
2 42008 1972611
19 265 7832
A0 6518 580 26 B3B8 047
(21 127 850y {19 D40 0B5)
{10 026 175} (7 357 500)
1804727 2 420 506
2015 2014
R R
7817 684 7810610
751765 || 7810610 |
4318892 3672 495
a3tsgez || 3872485 |
2414 a6z 3139139
assam || 311e i |
2 568 446 2396 121
2593448 || 2388 121 |
17 949794 16 990 357
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

OTHER REVENUE

Application Specific Regislmtions

Sale of Sand

Building Fees

Pheolocopies

Grave Fees

Searching Fees

Scrap metal sale

Encroachment

Cement block Sales

Fond Foes

Reluse Hags Sod

Conneclion Fees

Faxes

Gain dua lo addilions on Blological assels
Valuatlen Cedificates

Grant VAT Incame

Electricity caravan park

Income IGRAR 2 - Rebabilitalion Costs
Raversal of impairmenl {Revenue)

Tetal Cther income

FAIR VALUE ADJUSTMENTS

Unamortisad Discount - Inlerest - LT Racaivables

EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS

Other Allowances

Salaries & Wages

Linifarm Allowance

Leave Reserve Fund

Personnal Conlributions

Siill Developmant Levy

Bargaining Council

Pension Gratificalion

UIF

Ferformance Bonuses

Annual Banuses

Contribulion fo Employee Bencfils - Lang Service Awards « Note 3
Conlribulion te Emplayee Benafils - Post Retirement Medical - Nole 3
Reclzsificatlon Operaling Granl Expendilure as Employes Relaled Cests - Refer nota 33,05

Raclasification Uniform Allowanca (Employee Related Cosls) as Generat Expendiiure - Reler nole 33,05

Loss:  Employes Cosls allocated elsewhere

Tatal Employea Related Costs

Nate should be 1aken that Employee Related Cosls now Include employee expenses that was previously
disclased under Cperaling Granl Expendilure. This wil! resull in reconciling items with 1he reconcifialion with
ihe payrall syslem.

HKEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Icipal Mangeris appointad on a 4 1/2-year fixed contract, There ara no post-employment or terminalion
benefits payabla to him at the end of the contract pariad,

REMUNERATION OF HEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Remuneration of the Municipal Managor: Mr W. de Eruin
Salary and Performance Benus

UIF

Bargaining Councit

Total

Remunaration of the Chief Finance Officer; Mr, P.B. Rossoumy
Salary and Bonus, Parfansance Bonus

Travel Allowance

Fension

Medical

urF

Bargaining Coungil

Cell phana (VAT Included)

Total

Romunoeration of Chief Operations Managar: Mr. A.P.F. van Schalfwyk
Salary ond Banus, Parfarmanee Bonus

Travel Allowance

Penslon

Medical

UIF

Bargaining Council

Cell phone {VAT Included)

Tatal

Remunvration of Head : Carporate Sarvicea: AMr, N.J, van Zyl
Salary and Bonus, Performance Bonus

Trave! Allawance

Pansion

Medical

UIF

Bargaining Counci

Cell phene (VAT Inciuded)

Tatal

63

2015 2014
R R

1 066 2499

- 10

550 316
4325 5807

8 530 10135
2830 535

19 474 12 281
817 N7
1020 1560
620 678

2 245 1582
150 g0

- 240

46 600 56250
460 775
1575011 1134 272
573 470

689 921 -
40687 -

2 360 950 1228 412
2 885 3444
2995 3444
800 800

13 1BD 454 9891716
- 34 167

245 757 335 757
1983 053 2 166 386
155 149 133 621
5061 5740
444 444

96 629 73 485
154 820 178 550
14 188 15 572
62 98 99 609
342 612 298 541
1986 433
(34 167)

16 252 866 15 189 050
16 252 966 15 8% 050
880 200 778 250
1785 1785

Bt 78

BE2 DEG e
674 392 625 523
146 700 137 436
102 455 114 659
41796 40703
1785 1785

[:3] 78

18 oG 18 000
905 289 938 152
763 138 BA7 B96
146 700 137 436
107 432 120 229
43 418 42 682
1785 1785

81 16

24 DOD 24 000
1086 554 974 114
558 Ba7 607 442
146 700 137 426
97 670 89 500
34 922 32 659
1785 1785

a1 76

18 000 18 000
850 315 006 697
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

REMUNERATI|ON QF COUNCILLORS

Mayor Mr ALL Tilus
Ceuncillor Mr J.E.J. Hoom
Counciller Mr.J. Home
Councillor Mr D.P. Jason
Councillor Ms D. Olfant
Caouncillor #s E.L. Riley
Cauncillar Mr P. Viviars

Cauncilfors' Cell phones

‘Total Councillors' Remunaration

In-kind Banefits
The Mayar is fullime. He is provided with an ofice at the eost of lhe Council.
DEST IMPAIRMENT

Receivables from exchange transactions - Note 16
Receivablas from non-exchange trassactions - Note 17

Total Contsibutian ta Impairment Frovision

FINANCE CHARGES

Post Relirement Charges
Landfill sites

Total finance chargos

BULK PURCHASES

Electricity bulk purchases
Electricity disiribulion {ossea

Total Bufk Purchases

GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

indigenl Subsidies
Retlasification Oparating Grant Expendifure &s Grants and Subaidles - Reler nole 33,08

Tatal Grants and Subsidies

OPERATING GRANT EXPENDITURE
Operaling grant expendiure per vole

Executlve & Council
Reclasificalion Dperaling Granl Expenditure against olher axpanditure classes - Refer nole 33,05

General Expenses

GENERAL EXPENSES

Audit Coslg

Fuel & DIl

Subsislenca and Travelling
Telaphane & Pastage

Bank charges

Electricity Eskam

Strael Lighling

Animal Feeds

Adverlisemant, printing & stationary
Reluse bag purchasos

Insurance

Cther General Expanses
Constltation Fees

Meambarship for associalions
Chemicals

Legal cosls

Special programmes
Reclasificalion Cperaling Granl Expendilure &5 General Expenditure - Rafer note 33,06

Reclasilication Unifanm Allowance (Employee Related Casts) ns Genaral Expendilure - Refer note 33,06

General Expanses

Other General Expenses include adminisirative and technical expenses olherwise not grovided for in the fine-
ilems of the Slatement of Financial Parformanca. This Include ilems such as vehicle kcenses, claaning
malerials, valuation cests, relrashments, waler services fees and workman compensation.

&4

2015 2014
R ]

672 763 634 683
201 829 180 405
204 820 100 405
201 B2 190 405
201 829 190 405
201 828 190 405
201 828 190 405
136 374 135 848
2820 110 1942 960
- B37 195
- 612 165
B 1449 360
726 386 G51476
144 742 121 396
873128 782 BY2
532727 7904 574
{413 583) (897 249)
0119 142 7 007 325
8018 446 7 535 185
(368 456)
2018 446 7187 720
R 4837 813
{4 637 813)
2240 071 1 B4 956
772 595 704 602
843 602 538 682
362 761 2315 055
134 267 123823
281 619 226 035
281 657 258 594
122 213 116 070
203 562 148 012
135 000D 108 0oo
178 854 161368
713365 3IT5 977
850 655 .
500 000 450 000
210 281 116 267
24 843 652 757
- 87 391
1426 709
34 467
7072 046 7 705 624
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

CORRECTION OF ERROR {N TERMS OF GRAP 3

Property, Plant and Equipmsaent

Balance previously reporied

First ime racognision and remave incorrect land and building cost {PPE) - Kote 33,05 and 16
Total

Non-Current Pravisions

Balance previcusly reported

Currection on ¢alculalion of cosl addilions 25 at 39 June 2013 - Noto 33,03 and 4

Corraclion on calculation of pravision cantribulion against accumulated surplus as a! 30 Juna 2013 - Note
33,05and 4

Carreclion on calculalion of provisien increase against finance charges duning 2013/14 - Nole 33,06 and 4
Totat

Capitalised Rez{oration Cest

Bafance proviously reporiad

Carrection on calculation of accumulaled depreciation as at 30 June 2013 - Note 33,05 and 14
Coreclion on calculalion of dapreciation during 2012714 - Nole 33,06 and 14

Corraclion en caloulation of accumulated impairment as at 30 June 2013 - Nate 33,05znd i4
Carrection on cakulation of impaimant during 2013/14 + Nole 33,06 and 14

Comaction on calaudation of cost addilions as al 30 June 2013 - Note 33,07 and 14

Total
Intangible Assots

Balance proviously reported
Carreclion on calculation of Accumulaled Amortisalion guring 2013/14 - Nole 33,06 and 12
First ime recognision of Intanpible Assats during 2013/14 - Note 33,05 and 12

Total
Accumulated Surplus/{Baficit)

Balance proviously reparted

Firsl time recagrision and remova incomect land and building east {PPE) - Note 33,01 and 50

First ime recognision of intangible Assets during 2013/14 « Nota 12 and 32,04

Carmreclion on calculation of provigion contribution against accumulated surplys as at 30 June 2013 - Note
302 and 4

Carrection on caledlalion of accumulated deprecialion (Capilalised Reslaration Cosl) as at 20 June 2013 -
Note 33,03 and 14

Correclion on calculation af accumulated Impaiment (Capilalised Restoralion Cest) a5 al 30 June 2013 - Nata
33,03 and 14

Total

Stalement of Financial Parfarmance

Balance proviously peported

Reclasificalion Lniflorm Aliowance (Emplayee Relaled Cosls) as Generml Expenditure - Rafer nole 33,06
Reclasifization Uniform Aflewance (Empioyes Related Costs) as General Expenditure - Refer nofe 33,08
Reclasification Operating Grant Expenditura as Empleyee Related Gosts - Ralar nale 23,08
Recfasification Operaling Grant Expendilure as Rapairs and Maintenance - Refsr note 33,06
Reclasification Operating Grant Expendilure as Conlracied Services - Reler note 33,06

Reclasificalion Operating Grant Expendituro as Granls end Subslidies - Rafar note 33,06

Reclasification Oparaling Grant Expendilura as General Expendilure - Refer note 33,06

Reclasificallon Operating Grant Expenditure agains! other expendilure classes - Refer note 33,05
Carreclion on caleulation of Accumulated Amertisation during 2013114 + Note 33,04 and 12

Comaclion on caleulalion of provision Increase against financa charges during 2013/14 - Mole 33,02 and 4
Carrection on calculation af deprecialion {Capitalised Resloralion Casl) during 2033/14 - Nole 33,03 and 14

Carrection on caleulalion of impairment (Capilalised Reslaration Coesl) during 2013414 - Nole 33,03 and 14
Totat

€5

2014

105 804 177
{1417 300)

104 386 877

N

3 405 1653

2 763 404

N

1233910
45156
12 251
14 402

24 758
Kl

|

25188

Il

113 651 570
(1417 300)
a1

27024
45156

14 402
112 320 BE4

l

2847 704
34 167
(34 167)

{1 986 433)

(1 166 974)

(426 083)
368 458
{1 426 799)

4637 813
399

28 853
12 264
{1 031)

2880 157
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

RECONCILIATION BETWEEN NET SURPLUSHDEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR AND CASH
GENERATED/{ABSCRBED) BY OPERATIONS

Surplus far Ihe year
Adjusimnats for;

Deprecialion

Amortisation of inlanglble Assets

Caonlribution lo Capitalised Restoration Cast

{Gain}Loss an disposal of proparly, plant 2nd equipment

Contribution fromfto employea benefits - nan-current

Contribution fram/ta employee benefits - nan-curren! - expendilure incurred
Cantribulion fromita employee benefils - non-curtent - actuarial fosses
Lonlribulion fromilo employee henefils - non-curent - actuarial gains
Centribution 1o emplayse benefils — currenl

Contribution {o employes benefits — curent - expendilure incurred
Conttibulion to provisions — nen-curect - Rehabililation of Landfill-siles
Canlribution to provisiens — nen-cumreet - Lnwinding of discauriled interest
Conlribution lo provisions — bad debt

Contribution 1o provisions — VAT Impaiment

Unamortisad discount - tnlerest - Revenue

Bad dabt written off

Increase/{Decrease) in Unspant Canditional Gavernment Grants and Receipts
Operiling lease income accrued

Operating lease expenses acorued

Cperaling Sumplus/{Delicit) belore changes in working capital
Changes In workiag capilal

Increasef{Decrease) In Payables fram exchanga fransactions
(Increase)iDecranse In Trade Receivables from exchangs transactions
{k )iDecrease in Other Receivables from non-exchange iransactions

Cash geperatodijabsorbed) by aperations

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents Included in Iha cash flow statement cemprise the following:

Call Invesiments Deposits - Mote 19
Bank - Nala 18

Total cash and cash equivalents

RECONCILIATION GF AVAILASLE CASH AND INVESTMENT RESOLURCES

£ash and Cash Equivalents - Nole 35

Less:

Unspent Committed Condilional Grants - Note B
Cash Porlion of Housing Davelopmenl Fund - Note 2

Net cash resourcaes available for Internal distribution
Allacated to;

Capilzl Replacement Reserve

Retension

Provislon for Emplayee benefits

Reserves

Staff Leave, Performance Managemeni Sonus, Long Service

Resources available for warking capitsl requiroments

&6

2015 2014
R R
7780 227 2 586 167
3036 561 2712 973
6613 B410
(50 340) (65 085}
41836 11 885
1133 895 1059 026
(305 156) (250 285)
93 808 18527
(865 727) (138 678)
424 766 528 875
(408 024) {385 02
{603 65E) 63 704
144 742 121 396
- 1449 360
134 308 31502
(2 935) (3 4443}
(471 620} (715 125}
(516 178) 440 204
{5 617) (6 685)
9737 118 7779655
45779 {754 517)
197 245 (108 165)
(657 841) (33 467)
506 475 (511 BE5)
8702 097 7025178
22 125 577 22 444 086
250 68 167 51
22 376 445 22 612 006
22376 445 22 612 008
22 376 445 22612 006
1842 738 2 457 200
1304 727 2 420 906
38010 36 294
20 433 707 20 154 608

{11347 812)

(11347 812)

(736 390) (562 334)
(4 500 0OC) {4 000 DOD)
(352 115} (352 118)
(2 565 560} (2 445 B75)
14329 830 1346 870
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED

ipauthorised expendilure

Reconciliatisn of unauthorised expanditure:
Opening balance
Unautherised axpenditure currant year - capital
Unauthorised expenditure current yoar - operaling
Written off supperied by council
Transfer to receivables for recovery

Unauthorised expenditure awafting aulhorisalion

Incident

2014 - Salanes MSIG - Rafi0 104.63

Digciplinary stepsicriminal proceedings

None

2014 - Pert Bonus - M,
Managar 2012/2013 - R26 250

Nona

2014 - Legal Costs - R6§2 716

Nene

2014 - Course Fees R45 560

2 402 587
396 510
{2 798 665)

630 380
264 420
3580707
{4 475 517}

432

Nang

Unauthorised expeaditure current year - operating

Exaculive & Council
Budpgel & Treasury
Carporata Services
Flanning & Developmenl
Heatth

Cammunity & Social Services
Housing

Public Safely

Spor & Recraation
Enviranmanial Pratection
Waste Management
Waste Water Management
Road Transport

Waler

Electricily

Unauthorised expenditure cummnt year - sapital

Execulive & Council
Budget & Treasury
Caorporala Services
Planning & Development
Health

Communily & Social Services
Housing

Public Salaty

Sport & Recrealion
Environmental Pralection
Waste Management
Wasle Waler Management
Roaod Transpont

Watar

Electricity

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Reconciliation of fruitless and wasteful expenditure:
Cpening balance
Fruilleas and wasteful expenditure current year
Wrilten off supporied by councl
Transfar o receivables far recovary - not condoned

2015 2ms
R

R
{Actual) (Budget)

1B 558 851
7626 269
1841246

30 356
1083 280

21697 749
8432 17
2 0BB 246

57 255
1389 344
111 134
887 128

56578
703500
2947658
3146 843
2959 463
1205173
8197 380

3082570
2 805 582
2970 886
1166 398
9310 584

20]4
]!
{Varlance)

(3 1238 798)
{BOS BAB)
{247 000}

{25 899)
(305 084)

(54 536)
16 372

(134 913)
341 361
(11 433)

W\
(113 194)

15
R
{Unauthorised)

241 361

87Ty

49 336 708 53778 001

(4 442 213}

396 510

2015 2015
R R
(Actual) (Budget)

12 508 -

|89 431 800 000

1368752 3048 00O

15798 750000
5050 647 2 750000
2714 600 12 000 aoe

- 500 000

PR b
R
{Variance)

12 509

89 431

{1 689 248)

(734 201)
2300 647
(2 285 400)
(500 000)

2015
R
{Unaathorised)

12 509

2300 647

10 041 730 1% 50 000

{5 006 2532)

2402 587

Fruiliess and wasleful expendilure awaiting candonement

Incident T
I

Disciplinary stepsicriminal proceedings
None

Irreqular axpenditurs

Recanciliation of iregular expendiiure:
Opening balance

Iragular expenditure - priar year [dentified In currenl year

Imegular expenditure current year
Written off supporied by counci
Transfer to recalvables for recovery - nol condoned

Iragular expendilure awailing condonemeant

1895 544

720 216
{2821 760)

Incidort

Bisciplinary iminal praceedings

2014 - Coursg Feas

Nona

2014 - Legal Fess

Nona

Matetial Lnssas

Ejectriclty distributiar Insses
Unils purchased {itwh)

- Linits lost during distribulion {Kwh}
« Percentage fos1 during dislribution

&7

45 500
bBEZ 716

726 216

0337 809
404 140
4,85%

8690 031
586 405
1,35%



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES [N TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT

38,01 Caniributinns to orpanisad Incal aovernment - [MEMA 125 (2][bY] - SALGA CONTRIBUTIONS

Council subscriptions 500 oop 450 000
Amount paid - eurrenl year (500 00a) (450 Do)

Halance unpald (included in credilors} - -

0815 2014
R R
148,02 Audit fees - IMFMA 125 {){b]] fexcl. VAT
Current year audil fea 2240071 1042 856
Exiernal Auit - Auditor-General [ 2240071 || 1842 056
Amounl paid - current year (2240 073) {3 842 956)
Balance unpzld {insluded in creditors) - -
30,03 VAT - [MEMA 125 {1][{h)]
Dpening batance {528 0983} {BES 928)
Amounts recsived - curant year 2 800 344 2463 798
Amounts clalmed - current year {payabla) {3 740 697) {3 032 835}
Amaunts received - previous year . 629088 BBS 938
Closing balance {940 353) {629 poan)
VAT ls payable on lhe receipts basis. Only onee payment Is received from debtors is
VAT paid over to SARS.
30,64 BAYE, SDI and LIF - [MFMA 125 {1)[b)]
Currenl| year payroll deductions and Council Cantribulions 2479610 2148 746
Amount pald - curent year (Zaiea1ny (2 148 748)
Batanee unpaid (included in creditors) - -
30,05 Pension and Medical Ald Dadugtions « [MFMA 125 (b
Curran| year payroli deductions and Cauneil Contribulions 3410186 3507 132
Ameunl paid - current year (3 419 186) {3 507 132)
L.A. Health {424 0B8) {358 514)
Munimed A A
Capa Pension Fund {451 106) {846 631)
Hosmed (618 564) (634 122)
Cape Joini Relirement Fund (1529 383) {1 240 726)
SAMWL Provident Fund (396 095) (M7 019)
Balance unpald (included in creditors) - -
38,06 Councilors armar censumer accounts - IMFMA 125 (1)(b)]
The fallowing Councillers had amear accounls for mora thap B0 days as at 30 June 2015
2015 2014
2] R
Qutstanding
more thatt 90 Outstanding more than
days a0 days
Nona - -
Total Counzillor Arrear Consumer Accaunts - -
38,07  Quotatinns awarded - Snetion 47 - Supply Chain Managoemopt
Mr C van der Menwa - Chief Ogeralions Manager's Wifa - Brolhar-in-law 262 2560 785 B&1
262 260 755 padl
35,00 Deavlatlons - Seclion 36{2) - Supply Chaln Manaogoment
Betwenn
Etss than Betwean R30,001 Rz2a0,001 and
R3ic, 000 and R200,000 R2,000,000 Mare than R2,000,001
Sola provider - - - -
Ememency cases 20785 302 230 - -
Avallability 156 180 57 114 412 240 -
Limiled Quatalions 206 696 267 035 601 733 -
Adverlising Pariod - - - -
Not Highest 8id 1756 - - -
Not Three Quolations recaived (Adverisement) 127 065 510 820 2138158 -
Quoialions recsivad from sams service provider 54849 - . -
Mol chespesl quetalion excepted 41761 - - -
Appainiment wilhou! tender - - - 3 0B5 590
Head finance eppraves purchase 128385 - - -
Munfcipal Manager amend tender tommittea decision - 105 600 - -
Service provider 208 050 612 521 - -
B97 537 1856 800 3152123 3085 580
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

2015 014
R R
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
Commitments In respect of capital expanditure:
Approved and contraclad for: 7 081 228 4 075 a01
Inirastnuclure 7051228 || 4075401 |
Total 7 061 228 4 075 401
aos 2014
R R
This expenditure will be financed from;
Governmeant Granls 7061228 4075 40
7061 220 4075401
2015 2014
R R
FINANCIAL RiSK MANAGEMENT
The activilies of the municipality expasa il fo 4 variety of financiaf risks, Including markel risk (comprising fair
value interest rale risk, cash flow Interest rate risk and price risk), credil risk and liquidily rigk. The
municipality's overal! risk management progremme focuses on the unprediciability of finzncial markels and
satks lo minimise potenlial adverse effects on the municipality's financial performance.
(2} Forelan Exchanga Currency Risk
The munitigality does not engage in foreign currency tranaactions.
(b} Priea risk
The municipality ia nol exposed o grica risk.
{c) Intorest Rale Risk
As the municipality has significant interast-bearing liabitities, the antily's income and operating eash flows
are substantially dependenl on changes in market Inferest rales,
Tha municipality analyses jta polential exposure to inferesl rate changes on a eontinucus basis. Diffarant
acenarious are simulaled whick include refinansing, renewal of cumant posilions, altemative financing and
kedging. Based on these scenariaus, the entity calculates the fmpact that a changa in interest rates will
hava on the surplus/deficit for the year, These scenarisus are only simutated for fiabilities which conslilule
the malority of interast hearing liabiities.
The municipalily did nol hedge against any inleresl rate fisks during the ewrent year,
2015 2014
[ R
The polantial impact an the entity's surplus/deficil for tho year due lo changes in inlerest rales wera as
follow:
0,5% Increase i interest rales 111 882 113 080
0,5% Dacroass in inlerest rates {111 B82) (113 060)

{d} Credit Risk

Credit risk {5 the risk thal a counter parly 1o a financal or non-financial assel will fail to discharge an
obfigalicn and cause tha ipality ta Incur a fi inl foss,

Credil risk consist mainly of cash deposits, cash cquivalenls, trade and alher receivables and unpaid
eandilional grands and subsidins.

Receivables are disclosed nel after provisions are made for impairment ang bad debis. Trade debtors
comprise of a farge number of ratepayars, dispersed across differenl soetors and gecgraphical areas.
Ongoing credil evalualions are performed on the financial condition of these debtars, Credit risk partaining
latracls and other debiars is ¢onsidered to Ba modarals due the diversified Rature of debiors ang
Immaterial natura af individual balancas, In tha case of cansumer dablors he municipality effectively has
the right 1o tarminate services to customars but in praclice this is diflicult ta apply. In the case of debtors
whose accounls becoma in amears, Cauncil endeavours io callect such aceounts by “levying of panally
charges", "demand for payment", “restriction of services" and, as a fasl resort, *handed aver for
collection”, whichever procedure is applicable in terms of Council's Credil Conlrol and Debt Colieclion
Policy.

All rates and services are payable within 30 days from Involce date. Refer to nole 15 and 17 for all
balzncas oulstanding longar than 30 days. These balapcss represenl ol deblors al year end which
defaulled on thelr cradil lerms.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT {CONTINUE)

Bulances past due nof impaired:

2035 2015 2014 2014
% R % R

Mop-Exchange Racaivabing
Rates 3,00% - 0,005 -
Exchanne Receivablas
Electricily 0,00% - 0,00% -
Waler 0,00% - 0,00% -
Refuse 0,00% B 0,00% -
Sewerage 0,00% - 0,005 -
Qiher 0,00% - 0,00% -

0,005 a 0,00% 1]

No recelvables are pledged as security for financial llabilities.

Due 1a the short {erm salure of rade and alher receivables tho carrying value disciosed in nole 16 & 17 of
lhe fi iat stal s Is an approximation of ils fair valua, Inlerest an averdus balances (rates) are
included at prime lending rate plus 15 where applicable,

Tha provision for bad debls eould be llocated betwaen the different classes of deblors as follows:

i} 015 2014 2014

k: R % R
Non-Exchange Receivablas
Rales 100,003 1861788 100,00% 2377039
Exchangp Recefvables
Electricity 7.78% a7 377 12,84% 108 443
Water 23,71% 205 347 17,81% 146 503
Rafuse 5,80% 50243 20,10% 165311
Sewerzge 24,75% 214 480 15,65% 163 363
Qlher 37,95% 324 135 28,29% 240 947

100,00% 866 192 100% 8232 506

The provision for bad debls could be allocaled hetwaen the dilferent categorias of debtors as follows:

Govammenl 0,00% - 0,00% -
Induslrial 18,09% 493 400 13,71% 438 685
Residential B1.8{% 2234 525 86,25% 2780 881
Indigants. 0.00% - 0,00% -
100,00% 2727 925 100% 3199 546
2015 2015 24 2014
%a R % R

Bad debts written off per deblor class:

Non-Exchange Racsiviibles

Rates 100,00% 128 067 0,00% -

Exchange Receivabies

Sandices 108,00% 343 553 100,00% 715128

Olher 0,00% - 0,00% -
100,00% 342 553 100,00% 715125

The entity onfy depasits cash wilh majar banks wilh high quality credit slanding. No cash and cash
aguivalants were pledgad as security for financial lizbililles and no rastictions wers placed on the use of
any cash and cash equivalents for the perind under review, Although Ihe credit risk pertaining to cash and
cash etjuivalenls are consldered to be fow, the maximum exposure are disclosed belaw,

The entity only entars inte non-cument investment transactions wilh majur banks with high qualily credit
slanding. Although the credit risk pertaining 1o nor-current invesiments are considerad e be low, the
maximutn exposure are disclosed below.

The banks utilised by the municipalily for cument and non-currenl invesiments ara all fisted on the JSE
(ABSA and Standard Bank), The credit quality of those inslitutions are evalualsd based on their raquirad
BENS releases os wall as ather media raports. Based on ail public ecammunlcatians, the financial
sustalnabllity is evaluatad o be of high quality and the credi risk pertalnlng 1o thesa inslilutions are
considered to be low.

The risk pertaining 1o unpaid cenditional granls and sehsidies are considered lo be very low. Amounis are
receivablo from hational and provincinl governmenl and thers are no expeciation of counler party defaull.

Long-lemm Receivables and Other Dehtars ana individually evaluated annually sl Balance Shect dzia for

impalment.
2015 2014
R R

Financial assets exposed lo credit sk at year and are as follows:
Lang term recaivables 48034 54 835
Trada receivables and other raceivables 2460853 1872072
Cash and Cash Equivalents 22 376 445 22612 006

24 885 332 24638913
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2015 2014
R 2
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT {COMTINUE)
{c} Ligquidity Risk
Prudenl liquidily risk management fmplies maintaining suflicien cash, he availability of funding through an
adequata ameunl of committed credit facilities. Dus to the dynamiz niture of the underlying business, the
treasuty maintains Nexibility in funding by malntaining availabilily under credit lnes,
The enlily's risk o liquidity is 2 rasult of the funds available {o cover fulure commitments. The enlity
manages liquidity risk through ar ongaing raview of fulure commilments and credit facillies.
The table below analyses the entity's financial lakililies into relevanl maturity gmupings based on the
remaining pariod at the financial year end la ihe conttaciual malunty daleg. The amounts disclosed In the
table are the conlractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 manihs equal their camying
balances as the impacl of discaunting is not significant.
Less than 1 Betweor 1 and § Batwenn § and
year years 10 years Over 10 Yoars
2015
Provisions - Landiill Sites - - - 35120 825
Capital repayments - - - 2304 558
Intarest - - - 33 B16 287
Trade ang Cther Payables 928 922 - - -
Consurmer Deposits 208 159 - - -
Unspent conditional govemment granis and recelpts 1804727 - - -
3 141 809 - - 36120 825
2014
Provislons - Landit Sites - - - 41823842
Capitat repayments - - - 2763 484
Inlerest - - - 3% 040 358
Trade and Oiher Payablas 731 677 - - -
Consumer Deposits 242 769 - - -
Unspant eonditional govamment granls and rataipts 2420 806 - - -
3 445 352 - - 41 B23 B42
2015 014
R R
FINANCEAL INSTRUMENTS
In accordance with GRAP 104 the financial Instrumenls of the municipalily are classifed as foliows:
Einanclal Assols Classificatinn
Long-tarm Receivablos
Statf Loans Financial instruments at amortised cost 48 884 56 712
Consumer Bebtors
Trade recelvables fram exchange iransaclions Financia! instrumenls al amortfsed cost 1554 525 1687 80g
Qlher receivables from exchange fransaclions Flnancial Instruments at amorised caost 1741695 1350470
Current Parlion of Long4arm Roceivables
Staff Loans Financial instrumeants at amorlised cost 8727 9798
Short-term [nvestmont Deposits
Cal! Deposits Financial instruments at amortisad ¢ost 22 125577 22 444 086
Bank Balances and Cash
Bank Balances Financial instruments &1 amonised cost 250 669 167918
26 131 377 258792
SUMMARY OF FINANGIAL ASSETS
Financial Instruments al amorlisad cost 26 131 377 25718 792
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS [CONTINUE)

Financia)] Liakility LClassification

Payables fram exchange transactions

Trade craditors Financial instrumenls at smortised egst
Payments received in advance Financial Inslruments at amorfised cost

Uaspent Canditianal Grants and Receipts
Other Spheres of Sovemment Financial Instruments at amorised cost

SUMMARY CF FINANCIAL LIABILITY

Financtat instruments at amonised cost

EVENTS AFTER THE REFORTING DATE

The municipalily has na events after reperling data during Lha financial yaar ended 20 June 2095
IN-KIND BONAYTIONS AND ASSISTANCE

The municlpality did not receive any In-kind donalions or assistance during Iha year under raview.
FRIVATE PUBLIC PARTNERSHIPS

Council has nol enlared into any privata public parinerships during the linancial year,
CONTINGENT ASSET/LIABILITIES

None

RELATED PARTIES

Key Managemenl and Councillars receiva and pay for servicas on the same {erms and conditions as olher
rilepayers / residenis.

Related Party Transactions

Sorvice Charges -

Ratoes - Lovied 1 Lavied 1 July
July 2014 . 30 2014 - 3¢ June
June 2015 2015
Yaor enced 30 Juno 2015
Caunciilory 10 428 21938
Municipal Manager and Secfion 56 Employess 14 298 29 635

The rales, sarvice charges and olker charges are in accordance with approved larilfs. No Impairmenl
expensas have been recognised in respect of amounls awed by refaled paries.

Related Party Loans

Since 1 July 2004 ioans to councillors and senlor managemant employaes are nat permitted. Loans grantad
prior 10 this data, logether with tha conditions, are disclosedin nate 15 to the Annual Financial Statemenls.

Co tian of key it personnel

The compensalion of key management parsonnel Is sel out n role 25 1o the Annual Financial Statemenls.

Qther rolated purty transactions

The following purchases were made during the year where Cauncillors or Management have an inlerest:

Councillor/Staff Member

Mr C van der Merwa - Chiel Operations Manager Wite's - Brolherin-law

72

2015 204
R R
738 380 662 334
189 308 68 117
1904 727 2420908
2032423 3151 157
1032423 3151 357

Other - Levied 1

July 2014 - 30 Outstanding Balances
June 2015 30 June 2015
- 1648
- 3d4n
2015 2014

R R
262 260 785 861
262 260 785 881
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015

FINANCEAL SUSTAINABILITY

The indicatars or conditions thal may, individually ar collectively, cast signiicant doubt about the going
concem agsumplion are as follows:

Financial Indizatars

The current ralio increased lo 4,821 fom 4,821 in the pricr year,

The municipality have budgeted far a surpiug of R18 047 999 for the 2014/2015 financial year. The
municipalily I also budgeting for posilive surplus durng 201 5/2016 and 2016/2017 amounting fo R25 763 809
and R4 800 899 raspectively.

The average deblors payment days decreased to 89 days from 90 days.

Other Indicators

He gutllow al recaurcos due the conlingent liabilily distiosed in nole 45

STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

In acenrdance with the principles of GRAP 108, Statulory Receivablas of the municipality are
classified as follows:

Recelvables from non-exchange tansactions

Properly Rates 8747

2377 039

Total Statulory Recelvablas B8 797

2377 03g
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APPENDIX A - Audited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2015
WMUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATION

2014 2014 2014 2015 2015 2015
Actual Actual Surplus/ Actual Actual Surplus/
Income Expenditure {Deficit) Income Expenditure (Deficit)

R R R R R R

11695 (162 690} {150 995)] Cemetery 10 450 (193 057) (182 617}
1650 (934 194) (932 548)| Library 2920 {837 061} (B34 142)

- (30 870) {30 870)| Museum - {33 132) {33132)
- (2278 118) (2 276 118}| Corporate Services - {1 841 24B) {1 841 248)

7 936 896 (138 892) 7 798 004 | Electricity Administration 7 6717 994 (184 977)] 7433017
- (8 479 892) (B 479 892)] Electricity Generation - {9 144 494) (B 144 494}
- (406 498) (406 498) | Eleciricity Distribution - (491 258) (491 258)

22005 444 | (18 234 467) 3770 977 | General Expendilure of Councif 25693534 | (18 558 951) 7 134 583
2 250 {1 245) 1 0058 | Official Housing 5500 {1 245) 4 255

7 BB1 939 - 7 861 839 | Proparty Rates 9 685 401 - 9 685 401
455 327 (70 257) 385 070 | Commonage 343 641 (83 575) 260 065
25 864 (204 983) (179 119)[ Municipal Buildings 24 694 (238 940) (214 246}
1638 570 (8 169 205) (6 529 627)| Municipal Manager/Treasurer 2 656 761 (8 757 320) (6 100 559)
- (3 331) (3 331)| Health Service - - -
- (30 110) {30 110)| Nursing Service - (30 356) {30 356)
- (37 420) (37 420} | Air Port - (52 309) (52 309)
- (33) {33) Abattoir - (33) {33)
- {21 835) (21 835)| Fire Department - {17 389) (17 369)

- (3672) (3 672)| Civil Protection - (4 099) (4 099)
675 (51 160) (50 485)| Pound 620 {35 111) (34 491)
316 (1988 446) (1 988 130)| Fublic Works 650 (2 294 5955) {2 254 309)
- (905 6803) (905 609)| Streets & Pavements - (1015 743) (1015 743)
3650 (144 402) (140 752} | Licensing & Traffic 5400 (187 405) {182 005)
56 250 {202 637) {146 387}| Nature Reserve 46 GOD (225 6827) (179 027)
- (402 636) (402 636)| Parks & Open areas - (411 981) (411 961)
15 644 (98 697) (83 053)] Swimrming Pool - {50 525) {50 525)
2980 (11 858) (8 878) Caravan Park 8723 (15 388) (6 665)
3120713 (2 BO5 503) 514 810 | Refuse 3416 709 (2 847 658) 469 050
2722 357 (2 B25 945) (103 588} Sewerage & Cleansing 3 288 367 (3190 741) 97 626
- { 62 054) (362 054)( Water Distribution - (248 574) (248 574)
4198771 (v31 905) 3 466 B62 | Waler Provision 4 319 052 (982 572) 3336 479
50061999 | (49 536 967) 525 032 [ Sub Total 57127015 [ {52 075 697) 5051 318
- 2322 671 2322 671 | Less Inter-Departmental Charges - 2739 340 2730 340

50 061 899 | (47 214 296) 2 847 704 | Total 87127 015 | (49 336 356) 7 750 658
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